Public Document Pack

Notice of meeting and agenda

Planning Local Review Body (Panel 1)
10.00 am Wednesday, 15th January, 2020

Dean of Guild Court Room - City Chambers

This is a public meeting and members of the public are welcome to attend

The law allows the Council to consider some issues in private. Any items under “Private
Business” will not be published, although the decisions will be recorded in the minute.

Contacts
Email: blair.ritchie@edinburgh.gov.uk
Tel: 0131 529 4085

*€DINBVRGH-*

THE CITY OF EDINBURGH COUNCIL




1. Appointment of Convener

1.1 The Local Review Body is invited to appoint a Convener from its
membership.

2. Order of Business

21 Including any notices of motion and any other items of business
submitted as urgent for consideration at the meeting.

3. Declaration of Interests

3.1 Members should declare any financial and non-financial interests
they have in the items of business for consideration, identifying
the relevant agenda item and the nature of their interest.

4. Minutes

4.1 Minute of the Local Review Body (Panel 1) of 30 October 2019 -
submitted for approval as a correct record.

5. Local Review Body - Procedure

5.1 Note of the outline procedure for consideration of all Requests for
Review

6. Requests for Review

19 -22

Planning Local Review Body (Panel 1) - 15
January 2020

Page 2 of 5



6.1 18 Bonaly Brae, Edinburgh — Re-submission of application 23-44
following refusal for construction of 1.5 storey extension to front of
house with dormer and roof lights. Re-model existing front
dormer and form new dormer to rear fit concertina doors to side
of existing extension — application no 19/03241/FUL

(@) Decision Notice and Report of Handling
(b) Notice of Review and Supporting Documents

Note: The applicant has requested that the review proceed on the
basis of an assessment of the review documents only.

6.2 4 Briery Bauks, Edinburgh — Attic conversion with roof dormers — 45 - 62
application no 19/04337/FUL

(a) Decision Notice and Report of Handling
(b) Notice of Review and Supporting Documents

Note: The applicant has requested that the review proceed on the
basis of an assessment of the review documents only.

6.3 15 Gilmerton Dykes Drive, Edinburgh — Proposed two storey 63 -94
extension to side of property — application no 19/03114/FUL

(a) Decision Notice and Report of Handling
(b) Notice of Review and Supporting Documents

Note: The applicant has requested that the review proceed on the
basis of an assessment of the review documents and a site
inspection.

6.4 13 Hyvot Bank, Edinburgh - Creation of new driveway into the 95 - 132
front garden — application no 19/03726/FUL

(a) Decision Notice and Report of Handling
(b) Notice of Review and Supporting Documents

Note: The applicant has requested that the review proceed on the

Planning Local Review Body (Panel 1) - 15 Page 3 of 5
January 2020



basis of an assessment of the review documents and a site
inspection.

7. Extracts of Relevant Policies from the Edinburgh Local
Development Plan

71 Extracts of Relevant Policies from the Edinburgh Local
Development Plan for the above review cases

Local Development Plan Online

Edinburgh Local Development Plan Policy Des 12 (Alterations
and Extensions)

8. Non-Statutory Guidance

8.1 Guidance for Householders

Note: The above policy background papers are available to view on the Council’s
website www.edinburgh.gov.uk under Planning and Building Standards/local and
strategic development plans/planning guidelines/conservation areas, or follow the links
as above.

Laurence Rockey

Head of Strategy and Communications

Membership Panel

Councillor George Gordon, Councillor Joan Griffiths, Councillor Max Mitchell, Councillor
Joanna Mowat and Councillor Mary Campbell

Information about the Planning Local Review Body (Panel 1)

The City of Edinburgh Planning Local Review Body (LRB) has been established by the
Council in terms of the Town and Country Planning (Schemes of Delegation and Local
Review Procedure) (Scotland) Regulations 2008. The LRB’s remit is to determine any

Planning Local Review Body (Panel 1) - 15 Page 4 of 5
January 2020


http://www.edinburgh.gov.uk/info/20164/proposed_local_development_plan/66/local_development_plan
https://www.edinburgh.gov.uk/downloads/file/26226/for-householders
http://www.edinburgh.gov.uk/

request for a review of a decision on a planning application submitted in terms of the
Regulations.

The LRB comprises a panel of five Councillors drawn from the eleven members of the
Planning Committee. The LRB usually meets every two weeks, with the members
rotating in two panels of five Councillors.

It usually meets in the Dean of Guild Court Room in the City Chambers, High Street,
Edinburgh. There is a seated public gallery and the meeting is open to all members of
the public.

Further information

Members of the LRB may appoint a substitute from the pool of trained members of the
Planning Committee. No other member of the Council may substitute for a substantive
member. Members appointing a substitute are asked to notify Committee Services (as
detailed below) as soon as possible

If you have any questions about the agenda or meeting arrangements, please contact
Blair Ritchie, Committee Services, City of Edinburgh Council, Business Centre 2.1,
Waverley Court, 4 East Market Street, Edinburgh EH8 8BG, Tel 0131 529 4085, email
blair.ritchie@edinburgh.gov.uk

A copy of the agenda and papers for this meeting will be available for inspection prior to
the meeting at the main reception office, City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh.

The agenda, minutes and public reports for this meeting and all the main Council
committees can be viewed online by going to www.edinburgh.gov.uk/cpol.

Unless otherwise indicated on the agenda, no elected members of the Council,
applicant, agent or other member of the public may address the meeting.

Planning Local Review Body (Panel 1) - 15 Page 5 of 5
January 2020


mailto:blair.ritchie@edinburgh.gov.uk
http://www.edinburgh.gov.uk/cpol

This page is intentionally left blank



The City of Edinburgh Planning Local Review
Body (Panel 1)

10.00am, Wednesday 30 October 2019

Present: Councillors Mary Campbell, Gordon, Mitchell, Mowat, Munn (substituting for
Councillor Gordon for items 5 to 10) and Rose (for item 4)

1.  Appointment of Convener

Councillor Mowat was appointed as Convener.

2. Minutes

To approve the minute of the Local Review Body (LRB Panel 1) of 18 September 2019
as a correct record.

3. Planning Local Review Body Procedure

Decision
To note the outline procedure for consideration of reviews.

(Reference — Local Review Body Procedure, submitted)

4.  Continued Request for Review — 13 (GF) Clarendon Crescent,
Edinburgh

Details were submitted of a request for a review for the refusal of planning permission
for the proposed extension to rear at garden level to form new dining and kitchen area
at 13(GF) Clarendon Crescent, Edinburgh. Application No. 19/01254/FUL.

The application was continued at the meeting on Wednesday 18 September 2019 to
allow the appeal decision from the DPEA against the part-refusal of listed building
consent by the Council, to be considered by the Panel.

The appeal decision by the DPEA was duly circulated and the request was considered
by the City of Edinburgh Planning Local Review Body (LRB) at the meeting on
Wednesday 30 October 2019.

Assessment

At the meeting on 30 October 2019, the LRB had been provided with copies of the
notice of review, including a request that the review proceed on the basis of an
assessment of the review documents only. The LRB had also been provided with
copies of the decision notice, the report of handling and the requested further
information relating to the Listed Building application appeal decision by the DPEA.

Page 7 *€DINBVRGH

THE CITY OF EDINBURGH COUNCIL




The LRB heard from the Planning Adviser who summarised the issues raised and
presented the drawings of the development and responded to further questions.

The plans used to determine the application were numbered 01-06, Scheme 1, being
the drawings shown under the application reference number 19/01254/FUL on the
Council’s Planning and Building Standards Online Services.

The LRB in their deliberations on the matter, considered the following:

1) The development plan, including the relevant policies of the Edinburgh Local
Development Plan.

Edinburgh Local Development Plan Policy LDP Policy Des 12 (Alterations and
Extensions)

Edinburgh Local Development Plan Policy LDP Policy Env 4 (Listed Buildings -
Alterations and Extensions)

Edinburgh Local Development Plan Policy LDP Policy Env 6 (Conservation
Areas - Development)

2) Relevant Non-Statutory Guidelines and Other Relevant Policy Guidance
‘Guidance for Householders’
‘Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas’
‘The New Town Conservation Area Character Appraisal’

3) The procedure used to determine the application.

4) The reasons for refusal and the arguments put forward in the request for a
review.

5) The further information as requested at the meeting on 18" September 2019.
Conclusion

Having received information from the DPEA, which allowed the appeal and granted
listed building consent, the LRB considered all the arguments put before it in respect of
the proposed planning application and determined the following:

(a) The proposals were not contrary to the Local Development Plan Policy Env 4 in
respect of Listed Buildings — Alterations and Extensions, as the works would not
result in unnecessary damage to the diminution of the buildings character.

(b) The proposals were not contrary to Local Development Plan Policy Env 6 in
respect of Conservation Areas — Development, as the proposed rear extension
did not fail to preserve the character of the conservation area.

It therefore overturned the decision of the Chief Planning Officer and granted planning
permission.

Decision

To not uphold the decision by the Chief Planning Officer and to grant planning
permission subject to:

The following informatives:

City of Edinburgh Planning Local Review Bodypgb]é.g Page 2 of 11



(@) The development hereby permitted should be commenced no later than
the expiration of three years from the date of the consent.

(b) No development should take place on the site until a ‘Notice of Initiation
of Development’ had been submitted to the Council stating the intended
date on which the development was to commence. Failure to do so
constituted a breach of planning control under section 123(1) of the Town
and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997.

(c) As soon as practicable upon the completion of the development of the
site, as authorised in the associated grant of permission, a Notice of
Completion of Development must be given in writing to the Council.

(References — Decision Notice, Report of Handling and Notice of Review, submitted)

5. Request for Review — 5 (Flat 2) Dalry Gait, Edinburgh

Details were submitted of a request for a review for the refusal of planning permission
for the permission for the proposed change of use of residential flat to short term
commercial let at 2 Dalry Gait, Edinburgh. Application No. 19/02382/FUL.

Assessment

At the meeting on 30 October 2019, the LRB had been provided with copies of the
notice of review, including a request that the review proceed on the basis of an
assessment of the review documents and a hearing. The LRB had also been provided
with copies of the decision notice and the report of handling.

The LRB heard from the Planning Adviser who summarised the issues raised and
presented the drawings of the development and responded to further questions.

The plans used to determine the application were numbered 01 - 02, Scheme 1, being
the drawings shown under the application reference number 19/02382/FUL on the
Council’s Planning and Building Standards Online Services.

The LRB in their deliberations on the matter, considered the following:

1) The development plan, including the relevant policies of the Edinburgh Local
Development Plan.

Edinburgh Local Development Plan Policy Hou 7 (Inappropriate Uses in
Residential Areas)

2) Relevant Non-Statutory Guidelines.
‘Guidance for Businesses’
3) The procedure used to determine the application.

4) The reasons for refusal and the arguments put forward in the request for a
review.

Conclusion

The LRB considered all the arguments put before it in respect of the proposed planning
application and discussion took place in relation to the following issues:

City of Edinburgh Planning Local Review Body p@@%lg Page 3 of 11



e Although the conversion of a single flat to holiday let would not adversely affect
the other 76 properties, which were in residential use, a large proportion were
already used for holiday lets.

e Whether this change of use was compatible with residential accommodation.

e The residents seemed to support the proposals.

e There were concerns about how this use would be managed.

Having taken all the above matters into consideration, the LRB was of the opinion that
no material considerations had been presented in the request for a review which would
lead it to overturn the determination by the Chief Planning Officer.

Decision
To uphold the decision by the Chief Planning Officer to refuse planning permission.
Reasons for Refusal:

The proposal was contrary to adopted Edinburgh Local Development Plan Policy
Hou 7 in respect of Inappropriate Uses in Residential Areas, as the proposed use had
the potential to adversely affect the residential character and amenity of the area.

(References — Decision Notice, Report of Handling and Notice of Review, submitted)

6. Request for Review — 2 Ettrick Grove, Edinburgh

Details were submitted of a request for a review for the refusal of planning permission
to remove store, section of wall and openings to rear and form new single storey, flat
roof extension to accommodate open plan lounge/kitchen/dining space. Remove WC
window and form opening into new single storey extension, to accommodate new WC
and utility room at 2 Ettrick Grove, Edinburgh. Application No. 19/01564/FUL.

Assessment

At the meeting on 30 October 2019, the LRB had been provided with copies of the
notice of review, including a request that the review proceed on the basis of an
assessment of the review documents only. The LRB had also been provided with
copies of the decision notice and the report of handling.

The LRB heard from the Planning Adviser who summarised the issues raised and
presented the drawings of the development and responded to further questions.

The plans used to determine the application were numbered 01-05, Scheme 1, being
the drawings shown under the application reference number 19/01564/FUL on the
Council’s Planning and Building Standards Online Services.

The LRB in their deliberations on the matter, considered the following:

1) The development plan, including the relevant policies of the Edinburgh Local
Development Plan.

Edinburgh Local Development Plan Policy LDP Policy Des 12 (Alterations and
Extensions)

2) Relevant Non-Statutory Guidelines and Other Relevant Policy Guidance
‘Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas’

‘Guidance for Householders’

City of Edinburgh Planning Local Review Boqtyaé(él(l.@ Page 4 of 11



‘The Merchiston & Greenhill Conservation Area Character Appraisal’
3) The procedure used to determine the application.

4) The reasons for refusal and the arguments put forward in the request for a
review.

Conclusion

The LRB considered all the arguments put before it in respect of the proposed planning
application and discussion took place in relation to the following issues:

e There was some confusion about the front elevation as shown on the drawings.
If this was a boundary wall with adjoining properties, it might not be visible.

e One of the members did not agree with the reasons given for refusal, because of
the location of the proposed extension.

e The decision by the authority was a mixed decision to part-approve and part-
refuse the application.

e That the proposals were set back and subservient to the building.

e There was no detriment to the conservation area, this was a minor infringement
of guidance and it was not unusual for there to be small flat roof extensions.

Having taken all these matters into consideration, the LRB determined that the side
extension only represented a minor infringement of statutory guidance for householders

and was not detrimental to the character and appearance of the conservation area and
was not contrary to LDP policies Des 12 and Env 6.

It therefore overturned the decision of the Chief Planning Officer and granted planning
permission.

Decision

To not uphold the decision by the Chief Planning Officer and to grant planning
permission subject to:

The following informatives:

(@) The development hereby permitted should be commenced no later than
the expiration of three years from the date of this consent.

(b) No development should take place on the site until a ‘Notice of Initiation
of Development’ had been submitted to the Council stating the intended
date on which the development was to commence. Failure to do so
constituted a breach of planning control under section 123(1) of the Town
and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997.

(©) As soon as practicable upon the completion of the development of the
site, as authorised in the associated grant of permission, a Notice of
Completion of Development must be given in writing to the Council.

(References — Decision Notice, Report of Handling and Notice of Review, submitted)

City of Edinburgh Planning Local Review Body pﬁ@%lil Page 5 of 11



7. Request for Review — 1 Littlejohn Road, Edinburgh

Details were submitted of a request for a review for the refusal of planning permission
for single storey extension to rear, new off-street parking at 1 Littlejohn Road,
Edinburgh. Application No. 19/01966/FUL.

Assessment

At the meeting on 30 October 2019, the LRB had been provided with copies of the
notice of review, including a request that the review proceed on the basis of an
assessment of the review documents only. The LRB had also been provided with
copies of the decision notice and the report of handling.

The LRB heard from the Planning Adviser who summarised the issues raised and
presented the drawings of the development and responded to further questions.

The plans used to determine the application were numbered 01 - 05, Scheme 1, being
the drawings shown under the application reference number 19/01966/FUL on the
Council’s Planning and Building Standards Online Services.

The LRB in their deliberations on the matter, considered the following:

1) The development plan, including the relevant policies of the Edinburgh Local
Development Plan.

Edinburgh Local Development Plan Policy Des 12 (Alterations and Extensions)

Edinburgh Local Development Plan Policy Env 6 (Conservation Areas -
Development)

Edinburgh Local Development Plan Policy Env 12 (Trees)
2) Relevant Non-Statutory Guidelines.

‘Guidance for Householders’

‘The Craiglockhart Hills Conservation Area Character Appraisal’
3) The procedure used to determine the application.

4) The reasons for refusal and the arguments put forward in the request for a
review.

Conclusion

The LRB considered all the arguments put before it in respect of the proposed planning
application and discussion took place in relation to the following issues:

e That there appeared to be nothing in the report to overturn the recommendations
of the Chief Planning Officer.

e That off-street parking had been granted previously.

e In previous years, there was more sympathy with site development, but currently,
there was greater presumption against the removal of trees and other
characteristics.

e That the proposed addition was an unsympathetic addition to an attractive

property.

City of Edinburgh Planning Local Review Boqtyaé(él(llz Page 6 of 11



Having taken all the above matters into consideration, the LRB was of the opinion that
no material considerations had been presented in the request for a review which would
lead it to overturn the determination by the Chief Planning Officer.

Decision
To uphold the decision by the Chief Planning Officer to refuse planning permission.
Reasons for Refusal:

1. The application was contrary to Edinburgh Local Development Plan Policy Des
12, Env 6 and the non-statutory Guidance for Householders. The proposed
extension in form, design, scale and positioning would be a visually obtrusive
addition that would lack architectural cohesion to the existing dwelling. The
proposal would have an adverse impact on the character and appearance of the
existing house and fail to preserve or enhance this part of the conservation area.

2. The application was contrary to Edinburgh Local Development Plan Policy Env 6
and the non-statutory Guidance for Householders. The proposed off street
parking including new vehicular access and removal of front boundary railings
would result in an incongruous feature on the streetscene subsequently harmful
to the visual amenity and the character and appearance of this part of the
conservation area.

(References — Decision Notice, Report of Handling and Notice of Review, submitted)

8. Request for Review — 15 Stenhouse Mill Crescent, Edinburgh

Details were submitted of a request for a review for the refusal of planning permission
for a request for change of use of existing garages x4 and office space into studio
apartments x2 including garage at 15 Stenhouse Mill Crescent, Edinburgh. Application
No. 19/01836/FUL.

Assessment

At the meeting on 30 October 2019, the LRB had been provided with copies of the
notice of review submitted by you including a request that the review proceed on the
basis of an assessment of the review documents and a site inspection. The LRB had
also been provided with copies of the decision notice and the report of handling.

The LRB heard from the Planning Adviser who summarised the issues raised and
presented the drawings of the development and responded to further questions.

The plans used to determine the application were numbered 01-03, Scheme 1, being
the drawings shown under the application reference number 19/01836/FUL on the
Council’s Planning and Building Standards Online Services.

The LRB in their deliberations on the matter, considered the following:

1) The development plan, including the relevant policies of the Edinburgh Local
Development Plan.

Edinburgh Local Development Plan Policy LDP Policy Hou 1 (Housing
Development)

Edinburgh Local Development Plan Policy LDP Policy Hou 3 (Private Green
Space in Housing Development)

City of Edinburgh Planning Local Review Body pﬁ@%liB Page 7 of 11



Edinburgh Local Development Plan Policy LDP Policy Hou 5 (Conversion to
Housing)

Edinburgh Local Development Plan Policy LDP Policy Tra 2 (Private Car
Parking)

2) The procedure used to determine the application.

3) The reasons for refusal and the arguments put forward in the request for a
review.

Conclusion

The LRB considered all the arguments put before it in respect of the proposed planning
application and discussion took place in relation to the following issues:

e Although there was no provision of communal open space and lack of amenity in
terms of daylight, there were plenty of opportunities to access open space nearby.
e For this type of conversation, it was necessary to consider the opportunities being
presented for housing.
e There was sufficient amenity in the nearby area and the proposals were only a
minor infringement of guidance.
Having taken all the above matters into consideration the LRB determined that there
was sufficient amenity and greenspace in the area and that the re-use of the existing
building justified minor infringements to Edinburgh Design Guidance and LDP Policies
Hou 3 and 5.

It therefore overturned the decision of the Chief Planning Officer and granted planning
permission.

Reasons for Refusal:

To not uphold the decision by the Chief Planning Officer and to grant planning
permission subject to:

The following informatives:

(@) The development hereby permitted should be commenced no later than
the expiration of three years from the date of this consent.

(b) No development should take place on the site until a ‘Notice of Initiation
of Development’ had been submitted to the Council stating the intended
date on which the development was to commence. Failure to do so
constituted a breach of planning control under section 123(1) of the Town
and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997.

(©) As soon as practicable upon the completion of the development of the
site, as authorised in the associated grant of permission, a Notice of
Completion of Development must be given in writing to the Council.

(d) A private pavement/footway of 0.7m wide to be provided in front of the
proposed change of use and with additional planters to provide
protection/safety from turning vehicles.

(References — Decision Notice, Report of Handling and Notice of Review, submitted)

City of Edinburgh Planning Local Review Boqtyaé(él(l]@ Page 8 of 11



9. Request for Review — 108A West Bow (Unit 1), Edinburgh

Details were submitted of a request for a review for the refusal of planning permission
for a request for change of use from residential to furnished holiday let (in retrospect) at
108A West Bow (Unit 1), Edinburgh. Application No. 19/00691/FUL.

Assessment

At the meeting on 30 October 2019, the LRB had been provided with copies of the
notice of review, including a request that the review proceed on the basis of an
assessment of the review documents only. The LRB had also been provided with
copies of the decision notice and the report of handling.

The LRB heard from the Planning Adviser who summarised the issues raised and
presented the drawings of the development and responded to further questions.

The plans used to determine the application were numbered 01 - 02, Scheme 1, being
the drawings shown under the application reference number 19/00691/FUL on the
Council’s Planning and Building Standards Online Services.

The LRB in their deliberations on the matter, considered the following:

1) The development plan, including the relevant policies of the Edinburgh Local
Development Plan.

Edinburgh Local Development Plan Policy Hou 7 (Inappropriate Uses in
Residential Areas)

2) Relevant Non-Statutory Guidelines.

‘Guidance for Businesses’

The Old Town Conservation Area Character Appraisal
3) The procedure used to determine the application.

4) The reasons for refusal and the arguments put forward in the request for a
review.

Conclusion

The LRB considered all the arguments put before it in respect of the proposed planning
application and discussion took place in relation to the following issues:

e That the current use did result in a material change of use from a sui generis
residential flat and this was a largely residential area.

e The proposals seemed to contravene guidance for businesses.

e There had been objections for the Grassmarket Association and other bodies.

e Five out of every six properties in the ward were in residential use.

Having taken all the above matters into consideration, the LRB was of the opinion that
no material considerations had been presented in the request for a review which would
lead it to overturn the determination by the Chief Planning Officer.

City of Edinburgh Planning Local Review Body pﬁ@%liS Page 9 of 11



Decision

To uphold the decision by the Chief Planning Officer to refuse planning permission and
take enforcement action.

Reasons for Refusal:

The use of the property for the purposes of short stay, commercial visitor
accommodation had the potential to have a detrimental impact on the amenity of
neighbouring residents. The development was contrary to Policy Hou7 (Inappropriate
Uses in Residential Areas) of the Edinburgh Local Development Plan, as it could
introduce activities that would cause significant noise and disturbance to other
residents of the building.

(References — Decision Notice, Report of Handling and Notice of Review, submitted)

10. Request for Review — 11 Zetland Place, Edinburgh

Details were submitted of a request for a review for the refusal of planning permission
for a request for forming a driveway and parking space to the front of the house at 11
Zetland Place Edinburgh. Application No. 19/02454/FUL.

Assessment

At the meeting on 30 October 2019, the LRB had been provided with copies of the
notice of review, including a request that the review proceed on the basis of an
assessment of the review documents and further written submissions. The LRB had
also been provided with copies of the decision notice and the report of handling.

The LRB heard from the Planning Adviser who summarised the issues raised and
presented the drawings of the development and responded to further questions.

The plans used to determine the application were numbered 01 - 03, Scheme 1, being
the drawings shown under the application reference number 19/02454/FUL on the
Council’s Planning and Building Standards Online Services.

The LRB in their deliberations on the matter, considered the following:

1) The development plan, including the relevant policies of the Edinburgh Local
Development Plan.

Edinburgh Local Development Plan Policy Env 6 (Conservation Areas -
Development)

Edinburgh Local Development Plan Policy Des 12 (Alterations and Extensions)
2) Relevant Non-Statutory Guidelines.

‘Guidance for Householders’

‘The Trinity Conservation Area Character Appraisal’
3) The procedure used to determine the application.

4) The reasons for refusal and the arguments put forward in the request for a
review.

City of Edinburgh Planning Local Review Boqtyaé(él(l@ Page 10 of 11



Conclusion

The LRB considered all the arguments put before it in respect of the proposed planning
application and discussion took place in relation to the following issues:

Whether the equalities impact assessment discriminated against disabled people.
That there was nothing to suggest that the residents of the appeal property were
disabled. It was the residents of properties that were within the scope of disability
assessments.

There was some sympathy with the applicant.

There were issues with the boundary wall and the driveway did not conform to
standards.

There were concerns about a proposed driveway that went through an original
stone boundary wall.

Having taken all the above matters into consideration and although one of the
members were in favour of the application, the LRB was of the opinion that no material
considerations had been presented in the request for a review which would lead it to
overturn the determination by the Chief Planning Officer.

Decision

To uphold the decision by the Chief Planning Officer to refuse planning permission.

Reasons for Refusal:

The application would be detrimental to neighbourhood character and to the character
and appearance of the conservation area.

(References — Decision Notice, Report of Handling and Notice of Review, submitted)

City of Edinburgh Planning Local Review Body pag%13_7 Page 11 of 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5.1

City of Edinburgh Planning Local Review Body (the LRB)

General

1. Each meeting of the LRB shall appoint a Convener. A quorum of a meeting
of the LRB will be three members.

2. The Clerk will introduce and deal with statutory items (Order of Business
and Declarations of Interest) and will introduce each request for review.

3. The LRB will normally invite the planning adviser to highlight the issues
raised in the review.

4, The LRB will only accept new information where there are exceptional
circumstances as to why it was not available at the time of the planning
application. The LRB will formally decide whether this new information
should be taken into account in the review.

The LRB may at any time ask questions of the planning adviser, the Clerk,
or the legal adviser, if present.

5. Having considered the applicant’s preference for the procedure to be used,
and other information before it, the LRB shall decide how to proceed with
the review.

6. If the LRB decides that it has sufficient information before it, it may proceed
to consider the review using only the information circulated to it. The LRB
may decide it has insufficient information at any stage prior to the formal
decision being taken.

7. If the LRB decides that it does not have sufficient information before it, it
will decide which one of, or combination of, the following procedures will be
used:

« further written submissions;
» the holding of one or more hearing sessions; and/or

* an accompanied or unaccompanied inspection of the land to which the
review relates.

8. Whichever option the LRB selects, it shall comply with legislation set out in
the Town and Country Planning (Schemes of Delegation and Local Review
Procedure) (Scotland) Regulations 2013 (the Regulations).

The LRB may hold a pre-examination meeting to decide upon the manner
in which the review, or any part of it, is to be conducted.

Page 19



If the LRB decides to seek further information, it will specify what further
information is required in a written notice to be issued to the applicant,
Chief Planning Officer and any interested parties. The content of any
further submissions must be restricted to the matters specified in the written
notice.

In determining the outcome of the review, the LRB will have regard to the
requirements of paragraphs 11 and 12 below.

The LRB may adjourn any meeting to such time and date as it may then or
later decide.

Considering the Request for Review

10.

11.

12.

Unless material considerations indicate otherwise, the LRB’s determination
must be made in accordance with the development plan that is legally in
force. Any un-adopted development plan does not have the same weight
but will be a material consideration. The LRB is making a hew decision on
the application and must take the ‘de novo’ approach.

The LRB will;

. Identify the relevant policies of the Development Plan and interpret
any provisions relating to the proposal, for and against, and decide
whether the proposal accords with the Development Plan;

. identify all other material planning considerations relevant to the
proposal and assess the weight to be given to these, for and against,
and whether there are considerations of such weight as to indicate
that the Development Plan should not be given priority;

. take into account only those issues which are relevant planning
considerations;

. ensure that the relevant provisions of the Planning (Listed Buildings
and Conservation Areas) (Scotland) Act 1997 are assessed when
the review relates to a listed building and/or conservation area; and

. in coming to a determination, only review the information presented
in the Notice of Review or that from further procedure.

The LRB will then determine the review. It may:

. uphold the officer’'s determination;

. uphold the officer's determination subject to amendments or
additions to the reasons for refusal;

. grant planning permission, in full or in part;

. impose conditions, or vary conditions imposed in the original

determination;

. determine the review in cases of non-determination.

Page 20



Procedure after determination

13.
14.

15.
16.

The Clerk will record the LRB’s decision.

In every case, the LRB must give notice of the decision (“a decision notice”)
to the applicant. Every person who has made, and has not withdrawn,
representations in respect of the review, will be notified of the location
where a copy of the decision notice is available for inspection. Depending
on the decision, the planning adviser may provide assistance with the
framing of conditions of consent or with amended reasons for refusal.

The Decision Notice will comply with the requirements of regulation 22.

The decision of the LRB is final, subject to the right of the applicant to
guestion the validity of the decision by making an application to the Court of
Session. Such application must be made within 6 weeks of the date of the
decision. The applicant will be advised of these and other rights by means
of a Notice as specified in Schedule 2 to the regulations.

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



“ F[S1BVICTE -

THECTY OF COCHOURG S COUHCIL

Arctec Build Ltd. Mr And Mrs Clark.
FAO: Andrew Dodds 18 Bonaly Brae

4 The Maltings Edinburgh
Haddington EH13 0QF

East Lothian

EH41 4EF

Decision date: 28 August 2019

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACTS
DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT PROCEDURE (SCOTLAND) REGULATIONS 2013

Re-submission of application following refusal for construction of 1.5 storey extension
to front of house with dormer and roof lights.Re-model existing front dormer and form
new dormer to rear fit concertina doors to side of existing extension.

At 18 Bonaly Brae Edinburgh EH13 0QF

Application No: 19/03241/FUL
DECISION NOTICE

With reference to your application for Planning Permission registered on 4 July 2019,
this has been decided by Local Delegated Decision. The Council in exercise of its
powers under the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Acts and regulations, now
determines the application as Refused in accordance with the particulars given in the
application.

Any condition(s) attached to this consent, with reasons for imposing them, or reasons
for refusal, are shown below;

Conditions:-

Reasons:-

1. The proposed front extension incorporating a front dormer is of an inappropriate
scale, design and position and is not compatible with the existing building or
neighbourhood character. It would be a visually prominent and obtrusive element in the
street. It is therefore contrary to ELDP Policy Des 12 and also the non-statutory
Guidance for Householders.

Lewis Mc\ﬁﬁ%ﬁ, ;a%ing Officer, Householders Area Team, Place Directorate.
Tel 0131 469 3988, Email lewis.mcwilliam@edinburgh.gov.uk,
Waverley Court, 4 East Market Street, Edinburgh, EH8 8BG



Please see the guidance notes on our decision page for further information, including
how to appeal or review your decision.

Drawings 01-03, represent the determined scheme. Full details of the application can
be found on the Planning and Building Standards Online Services

The reason why the Council made this decision is as follows:

The proposed front extension incorporating a front dormer is of an inappropriate scale,
design and position and is not compatible with the existing building or neighbourhood
character. It would be a visually prominent and obtrusive element in the street. The
proposal is therefore contrary to ELDP Policy Des 12 and also the non-statutory
Guidance for Householders.

This determination does not carry with it any necessary consent or approval for the
proposed development under other statutory enactments.

Should you have a specific enquiry regarding this decision please contact Lewis
McWilliam directly on 0131 469 3988.

T R Lecte

/
Chief Planning Officer
PLACE
The City of Edinburgh Council

Page 24


http://www.edinburgh.gov.uk/info/20067/planning_applications/755/apply_for_planning_permission/4
https://citydev-portal.edinburgh.gov.uk/idoxpa-web/search.do?action=simple&searchType=Application

NOTES

1. If the applicant is aggrieved by the decision to refuse permission for or approval
required by a condition in respect of the proposed development, or to grant permission
or approval subject to conditions, the applicant may require the planning authority to
review the case under section 43A of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act
1997 within three months beginning with the date of this notice. The Notice of Review
can be made online at www.eplanning.scot or forms can be downloaded from that
website. Paper forms should be addressed to the City of Edinburgh Planning Local
Review Body, G.2, Waverley Court, 4 East Market Street, Edinburgh, EH8 8BG. For
enquiries about the Local Review Body, please email
localreviewbody@edinburgh.gov.uk.

2. If permission to develop land is refused or granted subject to conditions and the
owner of the land claims that the land has become incapable of reasonably beneficial
use in its existing state and cannot be rendered capable of reasonably beneficial use
by carrying out of any development which has been or would be permitted, the owner
of the land may serve on the planning authority a purchase notice requiring the
purchase of the owner of the land's interest in the land accordance with Part 5 of the
Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997.

Page 25



Report of Handling

Application for Planning Permission 19/03241/FUL

At 18 Bonaly Brae, Edinburgh, EH13 0QF

Re-submission of application following refusal for
construction of 1.5 storey extension to front of house with
dormer and roof lights.Re-model existing front dormer and
form new dormer to rear fit concertina doors to side of
existing extension.

Item Local Delegated Decision
Application number 19/03241/FUL

Wards B08 - Colinton/Fairmilehead
Summary

The proposed front extension incorporating a front dormer is of an inappropriate scale,
design and position and is not compatible with the existing building or neighbourhood
character. It would be a visually prominent and obtrusive element in the street. The
proposal is therefore contrary to ELDP Policy Des 12 and also the non-statutory
Guidance for Householders.

Links

Policies and guidance for LDPP, LDES12, NSG, NSHOU,
this application

Development Management report of handling — Page 1 of 8 19/03241/FUL

Page 26



Development Management report of handling ‘Page ??ge 20f8 19/03241/FUL



Report of handling

Recommendations

1.1 It is recommended that this application be Refused for the reasons below.

Background

2.1 Site description

The proposal relates to a detached property located at the end of a cul-de-sac within a
primarily residential area.

2.2 Site History

20th November 2018 - Construct one and a half storey extension to front of house with
dormer and velux rooflights. Re-model existing dormer on front pitch of existing roof
and form new dormer on rear pitch of roof. Fit concertina doors to side of existing -
Refused (Ref: 18/07864/FUL)

14th February 2018 - Construction of one-and-a-half storey extension to front of house
to form new entrance hallway with study above. Form revised parking spaces to front of
house. Fit concertina doors to side of existing rear extension - Granted (Ref:
17/05928/FUL)

23rd June 2011 - Construct one and a half storey extension to rear of dwelling house -
Granted (Ref: 11/01382/FUL)

Main report
3.1 Description Of The Proposal

The application proposes the following works;

-Front extension including new front dormer and rooflights
-Alterations to existing front dormer

-Rear dormer: These works are permitted development under Class 1D of the Town
and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) (Scotland) Order 1992 (as
amended). No assessment of its merits are therefore required.

-Installation of rooflights and alterations to existing openings on existing house: These
works are permitted development under Class 2B of the Town and Country Planning

(General Permitted Development) (Scotland) Order 1992 (as amended). No
assessment of its merits are therefore required.

Development Management report of handling — Page 3 of 8 19/03241/FUL

Page 28



-Alterations to existing rear extension: These works do no constitute development as
defined under Section 26 of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 and
no planning consent is required. No assessment of its merits are therefore required.

3.2 Determining Issues

Section 25 of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 states - Where, in
making any determination under the Planning Acts, regard is to be had to the
development plan, the determination shall be made in accordance with the plan unless
material considerations indicate otherwise.

Do the proposals comply with the development plan?

If the proposals do comply with the development plan, are there any compelling
reasons for not approving them?

If the proposals do not comply with the development plan, are there any compelling
reasons for approving them?

3.3 Assessment
To address these determining issues, it needs to be considered whether:

a) The proposed scale, form and design is acceptable and will not be detrimental to
neighbourhood character;

b) The proposal will cause an unreasonable loss to neighbouring amenity;

c) Any comments raised have been addressed.

a) Scale, form, design and neighbourhood character

The non-statutory Guidance for Householders states that generally developments on
the front elevation other than porches are not acceptable in front of the building line as
they disrupt the character and appearance of the street.

The front extension with dormer would cover a floor space of approximately 25sgm and
would be a substantial addition to the front of the property. It is recognised that there
are existing front projections evident on the street. However, the overall height, width
and proximity of the development to the road would be significantly in excess of these
existing features. In light of this, it would result in a conspicuous intervention on the
street scene harmful to its overall character and appearance.

The detailed design of the extension will also compromise the design of the principal
elevation of the property. This element of the scheme is of an inappropriate scale,
disrupting the character and appearance of the property. The proposed extension fails
to complement or fit in with the existing building and would introduce a visually
incongruous and obtrusive addition to the immediate streetscene.

Additionally, alterations to the existing front dormer raise no concern from a visual
amenity perspective and are acceptable in this regard.

In light of the above, the proposed front extension and dormer is of an unacceptable
scale, siting and design and would significantly detract from the appearance of the

Development Management report of handling ‘Page 2?gge 4 of 8 19/03241/FUL



property and will harm the character and appearance of the area contrary to Local
Development Plan Policy Des 12 and the non-statutory Guidance for Householders.

b) Neighbouring amenity

In terms of privacy, the non-statutory Guidance for Householders requires that all new
windows are located at least 18m from an existing window or 9m from a common
boundary.

The windows of the front extension and dormer would predominantly face the
applicant's and neighbouring front gardens, which by virtue of their position adjacent to
the street occupy a prominent visual position as existing. In this respect, the presence
of the extension would have no net impact on the privacy levels of neighbouring
occupiers to these garden spaces.

In terms of daylighting the proposed extension complies with the non-statutory
Guidance for Householders and will not cause an unreasonable loss of daylight into
neighbouring properties.

In terms of sunlight, the proposed extension will not result in any signifcant
overshadowing to neighbouring properties windows or garden spaces.

c) Public comments
No public comments have been received.
It is recommended that this application be Refused for the reasons below.

3.4 Conditions/reasons/informatives

Reasons:-

1. The proposed front extension incorporating a front dormer is of an inappropriate
scale, design and position and is not compatible with the existing building or
neighbourhood character. It would be a visually prominent and obtrusive element in the
street. It is therefore contrary to ELDP Policy Des 12 and also the non-statutory
Guidance for Householders.

Risk, Policy, compliance and governance impact

4.1 Provided planning applications are determined in accordance with statutory
legislation, the level of risk is low.

Development Management report of handlinq}age 30Page 50f8 19/03241/FUL



Equalities impact

5.1 The equalities impact has been assessed as follows:

The application has been assessed and has no impact in terms of equalities or human
rights.

Consultation and engagement

6.1 Pre-Application Process
Pre-application discussions took place on this application.
6.2 Publicity summary of representations and Community Council comments

No representations have been received in regard to the proposal.

Background reading / external references

e To view details of the application go to

e Planning and Building Standards online services

Development Management report of handling —Page SFTge 6 of 8 19/03241/FUL


https://citydev-portal.edinburgh.gov.uk/idoxpa-web/search.do?action=simple&searchType=Application

Statutory Development

Plan Provision Policies - Edinburgh Local Development Plan - Urban Area
Date registered 4 July 2019
Drawing 01-03,
numbers/Scheme
Scheme 1
David R. Leslie
Chief Planning Officer
PLACE

The City of Edinburgh Council

Contact: Lewis McWilliam, Planning Officer
E-mail:lewis.mcwilliam@edinburgh.gov.uk Tel:0131 469 3988

Links - Policies

Relevant Policies:

Relevant policies of the Local Development Plan.

LDP Policy Des 12 (Alterations and Extensions) sets criteria for assessing alterations
and extensions to existing buildings.

Relevant Non-Statutory Guidelines

Non-statutory guidelines 'GUIDANCE FOR HOUSEHOLDERS' provides guidance
for proposals to alter or extend houses or flats.

Development Management report of handlinq}age 32Page 7 of 8 19/03241/FUL



Appendix 1

Consultations

No Consultations received.

END

Development Management report of handling —Page 3F3ge 8 of 8 19/03241/FUL



*€EDINBVRGH

THE CITY OF EDINBURGH COUNCIL

Business Centre G.2 Waverley Court 4 East Market Street Edinburgh EH8 8BG Tel: 0131 529 3550 Fax: 0131 529 6206 Email:
planning.systems@edinburgh.gov.uk

Applications cannot be validated until all the necessary documentation has been submitted and the required fee has been paid.
Thank you for completing this application form:
ONLINE REFERENCE 100206440-001

The online reference is the unique reference for your online form only. The Planning Authority will allocate an Application Number when
your form is validated. Please quote this reference if you need to contact the planning Authority about this application.

Applicant or Agent Details

Are you an applicant or an agent? * (An agent is an architect, consultant or someone else acting
on behalf of the applicant in connection with this application) D Applicant Agent

Agent Details

Please enter Agent details

Company/Organisation: Arctec Build Ltd

Ref. Number: You must enter a Building Name or Number, or both: *

First Name: * Andrew Building Name:

Last Name: * Dodds Building Number: 4
_ Address 1 4

Telephone Number: * (Street): *

Extension Number: Address 2: The Maltings

Mobile Number: Town/City: * Haddington

Fax Number: Country: * United Kingdom

Postcode: * EH41 4EF
Email Address: * ]

Is the applicant an individual or an organisation/corporate entity? *

Individual D Organisation/Corporate entity

Page 34 Page 1 of 5




Applicant Details

Please enter Applicant details

Title: Mr You must enter a Building Name or Number, or both: *
Other Title: Building Name:

First Name: * Neil Building Number: 18

Last Name: * Clark '(Asdt(rjg:?)s ! Bonaly Brae
Company/Organisation Address 2:

Telephone Number: * Town/City: * Edinburgh
Extension Number: Country: * United Kingdom
Mobile Number: Postcode: * EH13 0QF
Fax Number:

Email Address: * _

Site Address Details

Planning Authority: City of Edinburgh Council

Full postal address of the site (including postcode where available):

Address 1: 18 BONALY BRAE

Address 2:

Address 3:

Address 4:

Address 5:

Town/City/Settlement: EDINBURGH

Post Code: EH13 0QF

Please identify/describe the location of the site or sites

Northing 668057 Easting 321469

Page 35

Page 2 of 5




Description of Proposal

Please provide a description of your proposal to which your review relates. The description should be the same as given in the
application form, or as amended with the agreement of the planning authority: *
(Max 500 characters)

Re-submission of application following refusal for construction of 1.5 storey extension to front of house with dormer and roof
lights.Re-model existing front dormer and form new dormer to rear fit concertina doors to side of existing extension.

Type of Application

What type of application did you submit to the planning authority? *

Application for planning permission (including householder application but excluding application to work minerals).
D Application for planning permission in principle.
D Further application.

|:| Application for approval of matters specified in conditions.

What does your review relate to? *

Refusal Notice.

D Grant of permission with Conditions imposed.

|:| No decision reached within the prescribed period (two months after validation date or any agreed extension) — deemed refusal.

Statement of reasons for seeking review

You must state in full, why you are a seeking a review of the planning authority’s decision (or failure to make a decision). Your statement
must set out all matters you consider require to be taken into account in determining your review. If necessary this can be provided as a
separate document in the ‘Supporting Documents’ section: * (Max 500 characters)

Note: you are unlikely to have a further opportunity to add to your statement of appeal at a later date, so it is essential that you produce
all of the information you want the decision-maker to take into account.

You should not however raise any new matter which was not before the planning authority at the time it decided your application (or at
the time expiry of the period of determination), unless you can demonstrate that the new matter could not have been raised before that
time or that it not being raised before that time is a consequence of exceptional circumstances.

See attached supporting statement

Have you raised any matters which were not before the appointed officer at the time the |:| Yes No
Determination on your application was made? *

If yes, you should explain in the box below, why you are raising the new matter, why it was not raised with the appointed officer before
your application was determined and why you consider it should be considered in your review: * (Max 500 characters)

Page 3 of 5

Page 36




Please provide a list of all supporting documents, materials and evidence which you wish to submit with your notice of review and intend
to rely on in support of your review. You can attach these documents electronically later in the process: * (Max 500 characters)

Floor plans and elevation drawing as existing Floor Plans as proposed Elevations as proposed Supporting statement

Application Details

Please provide details of the application and decision.

What is the application reference number? * 19/03241/FUL
What date was the application submitted to the planning authority? * 04/07/2019
What date was the decision issued by the planning authority? * 28/08/2019

Review Procedure

The Local Review Body will decide on the procedure to be used to determine your review and may at any time during the review
process require that further information or representations be made to enable them to determine the review. Further information may be
required by one or a combination of procedures, such as: written submissions; the holding of one or more hearing sessions and/or
inspecting the land which is the subject of the review case.

Can this review continue to a conclusion, in your opinion, based on a review of the relevant information provided by yourself and other
parties only, without any further procedures? For example, written submission, hearing session, site inspection. *

Yes D No

In the event that the Local Review Body appointed to consider your application decides to inspect the site, in your opinion:

Can the site be clearly seen from a road or public land? * Yes D No
Is it possible for the site to be accessed safely and without barriers to entry? * Yes D No

Checklist — Application for Notice of Review

Please complete the following checklist to make sure you have provided all the necessary information in support of your appeal. Failure
to submit all this information may result in your appeal being deemed invalid.

Have you provided the name and address of the applicant?. * Yes D No

Have you provided the date and reference number of the application which is the subject of this Yes D No

review? *

If you are the agent, acting on behalf of the applicant, have you provided details of your name Yes D No D N/A

and address and indicated whether any notice or correspondence required in connection with the
review should be sent to you or the applicant? *

Have you provided a statement setting out your reasons for requiring a review and by what Yes D No
procedure (or combination of procedures) you wish the review to be conducted? *

Note: You must state, in full, why you are seeking a review on your application. Your statement must set out all matters you consider
require to be taken into account in determining your review. You may not have a further opportunity to add to your statement of review
at a later date. It is therefore essential that you submit with your notice of review, all necessary information and evidence that you rely
on and wish the Local Review Body to consider as part of your review.

Please attach a copy of all documents, material and evidence which you intend to rely on Yes D No
(e.g. plans and Drawings) which are now the subject of this review *

Note: Where the review relates to a further application e.g. renewal of planning permission or modification, variation or removal of a
planning condition or where it relates to an application for approval of matters specified in conditions, it is advisable to provide the
application reference number, approved plans and decision notice (if any) from the earlier consent.

Page 4 of 5

Page 37




Declare — Notice of Review

I/We the applicant/agent certify that this is an application for review on the grounds stated.

Declaration Name: Mr Andrew Dodds

Declaration Date: 21/11/2019

Page 38

Page 50of 5




Proposal Details

Proposal Name 100206440
Proposal Description LRB Appeal
Address 18 BONALY BRAE, EDINBURGH, EH13 0QF

Local Authority
Application Online Reference

City of Edinburgh Council
100206440-001

Application Status

Form complete

Main Details complete

Checklist complete

Declaration complete

Supporting Documentation complete

Email Notification complete

Attachment Details

Notice of Review System A4

22410-24 Attached A1

22410-25 Attached A1

22410-26 Attached A1

Planning statement Attached Not Applicable
Decision Notice Attached Not Applicable
Handling Report Attached Not Applicable
Notice of Review-2.pdf Attached A0
Application_Summary.pdf Attached A0

Notice of Review-001.xml Attached A0

Page 39



SUPPORTING STATEMENT IN RELATION TO PLANNING APPLICATION FOR
ALTERATIONS AND EXTENSION TO DWELLING HOUSE AT

18 BONALY BRAE, EDINBURGH
RE-SUBMISSION OF APPLICATION, FOLLOWING EARLIER REFUSAL

1. There were no objections to the previous submission, in fact to the contrary,
the residents of Bonaly Brae were encouraged by what would be a positive
change on the street

2. Parking, we sincerely believe that by opening up the front garden to provide
more off-street parking for ourselves would significantly improve the visual
appeal of the street (less cars on the street) and more importantly the safety
of the street during times of high activity (school pick up and drop off)

3. There is no view blocking, overshadowing or overlooking to any of our
neighbours

4. We believe that our proposed design is similar both in nature and "spirit" to
50% of the houses on Bonaly Brae. Half the houses have their garages in the
same position as ours is proposed, albeit in a different orientation. We feel
that the orientation of our proposed garage entrance (perpendicular to the
house) is a positive as we would be able to park in front of the garage where
as many of our neighbours cannot

5. Visual appeal of the houses, we sincerely believe that this addition to the front
of our house will significantly improve the visual appeal of the street in an in
keeping manner

Page 40



No dimensions to be scaled from drawing.
All dimensions to be checked on site.
Any discrepancy to be notified immediately.

| - 111 W &

T obed

1:100 FRONT ELEVATION AS EXISTING 1:100 SIDE ELEVATION AS EXISTING 1:100 SIDE ELEVATION AS EXISTING
L] L]
Velux Garden Room Velux Velux Velux
Velux Velux Velux Velux D
Decking Master Bedroom

1:100 REAR ELEVATION AS EXISTING

|

L \

L]

j o Vel En-Suite .
=
=
[ ] =
Shower Wardrobe
Vel
Playroom Room Bedroom | elux - — -
. I
— Bathroom
I — | o — l Bedroom B | =
Hallway | ] N Bedroom
Down
Utility
HCquT}Mbdj . :
Lounge H Wardrobe T}

| [
| l J Up
Garage

1:50 FIRST FLOOR PLAN AS EXISTING

Parking Spaces

Grass Garden

e ™
ARCTECG

Alterations to Dwelling House at
BUILD LTD

18 Bonaly Brae, Edinburgh ANDREW DODDS
for Mr & Mrs Clark 4 The Maltings

Haddington
EAST LOTHIAN

.. . EH41 4EF
Existing Plans and Elevations Tel - 01620 820960

1:50 GROUND FLOOR PLAN AS EXISTING 1:50 1:100 29410 - 24 Mob. 07715 049752

Andrew.dodds1@btopenworld.com
\_Sept 16




2 abed

New window
opening formed
through side wall
of existing house
and fitted with
white UPVC
framed window

Velux

Velux

Velux

Playroom

Existing French doors and side

‘%":':':’:’:’:’:’:’:’:’:’:’
LRRARLZRLRRLRLRL
SNINIEIENENISS

LLLLLLLLLLLLLL

%
S
LS

o
IIIINIIIIINES
RN,

R
LS

10 10
s I
g
[ B R B

"~ Wardrobe

A
\
\
|

W
|

4600mm

B -

N\
1

New dormer window to rear
of existing bedroom, fitted
with white UPVC framed
window

|

| —
} H Wardrobe

\
\
\
\
_

| 4600mm

r;;;;
\

/

Bathroom
R
= ;
Bedroom
. [ ,

=
|
| |

Existing partition aE

hand side of stair

ved to form
n
n

g upper|landing

i
righ
rem
€

V

t
0
n

| N
I

Existing dormer re-modelled as shown on
elevation and fitted with new dark grey
UPVC framed window

Garden Room velux Hliered. New opening fiied wih
new white UPVC framed concertina
glazed doors.
Velux
Decking
Velux
ﬂ ~ — N —D
e | —
L] /
O Sh Bed
% ; ower caroom
O Room
Y Bedroom door / partition
removed and new
partition formed across
{ hallway, allowing shower
room to form en-suite
——— W
Hallway
ishoninard viliy
et |||l i
open to ha ] < |
Lounge
L s
I 772 oats / Shoes
Bags Storag
C} 5 ﬂ " Shower
| : G Cloaks Room
S SINININININSY I mNrasasasss
AR L] | Ve
§$§$§ §$§$§$ Extended Hall [
o e
A e —
SRS N
ey 1
""‘ ‘%ﬁ;&g RS Interhal door é
AR :
Garage
T , 5750mm
\—|=

1:50 GROUND FLOOR PLAN AS PROPOSED

New dormer window to new
extension, formed to match
size of existing dormer,
fitted with dark grey UPVC
framed window

4900mm

1:50 FIRST FLOOR PLAN AS PROPOSED

No dimensions to be scaled from drawing.
All dimensions to be checked on site.
Any discrepancy to be notified immediately.

Low level Velux rooflight
fitted behind coomb wall,
serving ground floor
shower room

-
Alterations to Dwelling House at
18 Bonaly Brae, Edinburgh

for Mr & Mrs Clark

~
ARCTEQG
BUILD LTD

Proposed Floor Plans

130 22410 - 25

\_Sept 18

ANDREW DODDS

4 The Maltings
Haddington
EAST LOTHIAN
EH41 4EF
Tel - 01620 820960
Mob. 07715 049752
Andrew.dodds1@btopenworld.com




oy abed

New window opening formed
through side wall of existing
house and fitted with white
UPVC framed window

|

B

1:50 SIDE ELEVATION AS PROPOSED

Velux rooflight serving
en-suite Shﬂ‘v‘v’ef TOoOm ﬁ
I
Low level Velux rooflicht
. 4 1 1 - ﬁ/
provided at base of root, to
pfuvidc natural day}ight and j
ventilation to new oround floor /
[=} ‘,/

shower room

1:50 SIDE ELEVATION AS PROPOSED

Bonaly
Primary School

1:1250 SITE LOCATION PLAN

Roof to be finished with concrete roofing
tiles to match existing roof

New dormer on extension roof to be clad
externally with cedar coloured composite
cladding boards. Pitched roof over dormer
formed with white fascia boards and roof
finished with tiles to match existing roof

Existing dormer to front elevation of
existing house re-modelled to match
dormer on the new extension. Dormer
built out at either side and clad with cedar
coloured composite cladding.

Existing roof and new extension roof to be
fitted with Velux rooflights, to provide
daylight to first floor landing.

New dark grey UPVC framed windows
installed to new extension and existing
window openings to front of house, within
existing lounge and dormer.

Render to remaining front wall of existing
house removed. Existing wall, together
with new walls of extension finished with
smooth white K-rend render.

Front entrance door area fitted with
composite dark grey external doorset. All
walls finished with smite smooth render
with overhanging flat roof formed over
front door, finished with dark grey edge
fascias.

Cedar coloured composite cladding feature
panels formed on external walls of
extension. Cladding to be extended around
garage door and returned onto front
elevation as shown.

New electrically operated rolled shutter
door to front of new garage

New dormer window formed on rear
elevation. Dormer to be positioned
directly above the ground floor window.
Dormer walls to be finished with render,
to match existing external walls to rear
elevation. Dormer fitted with white UPVC
framed window

Existing French doors and side windows
removed to side wall of existing rear
extension and opening altered. New
opening fitted with new white UPVC
framed concertina glazed doors.

No dimensions to be scaled from drawing.
All dimensions to be checked on site.
Any discrepancy to be notified immediately.

NINNEENERD

[

S

S

1:50 FRONT ELEVATION AS PROPOSED

Rear Garden

Proposed Extension

Parking Spaces

Public Footpath

Existing House

1:200 OVERALL BLOCK PLAN

1:50 REAR ELEVATION AS PROPOSED

-
Alterations to Dwelling House at
18 Bonaly Brae, Edinburgh
for Mr & Mrs Clark

N
ARCTEDC
BUILD LTD

Elevations and Site Plan as Proposed

1:50 1:200 22410 - 26

\_Sept 18

ANDREW DODDS

4 The Maltings
Haddington
EAST LOTHIAN
EH41 4EF
Tel - 01620 820960
Mob. 07715 049752
Andrew.dodds1@btopenworld.com




This page is intentionally left blank



< 2[5 B VIeTHe

THECTY OF COCHOURG S COUHCIL

Lothian Plans. Mr Allan McDougall.
Stephen Lothian 4 Briery Bauks
Lothian Plans Edinburgh

18 Laidlaw Gardens Scotland

Tranent EH8 9TE

Scotland

EH33 2QH

Decision date: 1 November 2019

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACTS
DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT PROCEDURE (SCOTLAND) REGULATIONS 2013

Attic conversion with roof dormers.
At 4 Briery Bauks Edinburgh EH8 9TE

Application No: 19/04337/FUL
DECISION NOTICE

With reference to your application for Planning Permission registered on 11 September
2019, this has been decided by Householder fast track. The Council in exercise of its
powers under the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Acts and regulations, now
determines the application as Refused in accordance with the particulars given in the
application.

Any condition(s) attached to this consent, with reasons for imposing them, or reasons
for refusal, are shown below;

Conditions:-

Reasons:-

1. The proposal is contrary to the Second Proposed Local Development Plan
Policy Des 12 in respect of Alterations and Extensions, as it would be detrimental to
the character of the hostproperty and the neighbourhood.

2. The proposals are contrary to development plan policy on extensions and
alterations as interpreted using the non-statutory Guidance for Householders as the
dormer windows are not of an acceptable scale, form or design to the detriment of the
property and the wider area.

Val Malone%r?orﬁaéning officer, Householders Area Team, Place Directorate.
Tel 0131 529 3485, Email val.malone@edinburgh.gov.uk,
Waverley Court, 4 East Market Street, Edinburgh, EH8 8BG



Please see the guidance notes on our decision page for further information, including
how to appeal or review your decision.

Drawings 01 to 03., represent the determined scheme. Full details of the application
can be found on the Planning and Building Standards Online Services

The reason why the Council made this decision is as follows:

The proposal is not of an acceptable scale, form or design, would be detrimental to
neighbourhood character and the character of the host building and the neighbouring
privacy. It would not comply with Edinburgh Local Development Plan Policy Des 12 or
the non-statutory "Guidance for Householders". There are no material planning
considerations which would justify approval.

This determination does not carry with it any necessary consent or approval for the
proposed development under other statutory enactments.

Should you have a specific enquiry regarding this decision please contact Val Malone
directly on 0131 529 3485.

T R Leecdyg )
/
Chief Planning Officer

PLACE
The City of Edinburgh Council

Page 46


http://www.edinburgh.gov.uk/info/20067/planning_applications/755/apply_for_planning_permission/4
https://citydev-portal.edinburgh.gov.uk/idoxpa-web/search.do?action=simple&searchType=Application

NOTES

1. If the applicant is aggrieved by the decision to refuse permission for or approval
required by a condition in respect of the proposed development, or to grant permission
or approval subject to conditions, the applicant may require the planning authority to
review the case under section 43A of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act
1997 within three months beginning with the date of this notice. The Notice of Review
can be made online at www.eplanning.scot or forms can be downloaded from that
website. Paper forms should be addressed to the City of Edinburgh Planning Local
Review Body, G.2, Waverley Court, 4 East Market Street, Edinburgh, EH8 8BG. For
enquiries about the Local Review Body, please email
localreviewbody@edinburgh.gov.uk.

2. If permission to develop land is refused or granted subject to conditions and the
owner of the land claims that the land has become incapable of reasonably beneficial
use in its existing state and cannot be rendered capable of reasonably beneficial use
by carrying out of any development which has been or would be permitted, the owner
of the land may serve on the planning authority a purchase notice requiring the
purchase of the owner of the land's interest in the land accordance with Part 5 of the
Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997.

Page 47



Report of Handling

Application for Planning Permission 19/04337/FUL
At 4 Briery Bauks, Edinburgh, EH8 9TE
Attic conversion with roof dormers.

Item Householder fast track
Application number 19/04337/FUL

Wards B15 - Southside/Newington
Summary

The proposal is not of an acceptable scale, form or design, would be detrimental to
neighbourhood character and the character of the host building and the neighbouring
privacy. It would not comply with Edinburgh Local Development Plan Policy Des 12 or
the non-statutory "Guidance for Householders". There are no material planning
considerations which would justify approval.

Links

Policies and quidance for LDES12, NSHOU,
this application

Development Management report of handling — Page 1 of 6 19/04337/FUL

Page 48



Report of handling

Recommendations

1.1 It is recommended that this application be Refused for the reasons below.

Background

2.1 Site description

The application site is a two-storey, modern terraced house in a row of similar
properties on the south side of the street known as Briery Bauks. It is part of a
development of four-storey flats and two-storey terraced properties to the east of The
Pleasance, between New Arthur Place and Brown Street and characterised by
ayssemetrical rear roof profiles. To the west are traditional stone-built tenements on the
Pleasance, with the flatted residential development of Dumbiedykes to the east.

The property is brick-built with a small front courtyard area and a secluded rear garden
which backs onto the public park known as Bauks View. The rear roof plane of the
property is visible from this park, from Brown Street and from the Pleasance.

2.2 Site History

No relevant property history.

Main report
3.1 Description Of The Proposal

The application proposes the insertion of a dormer window and a roof light into each of
the front and rear roof planes. The dormer windows would have flat roofs with windows
matching others in the host property. They would be clad but no details of the proposed
cladding material is given and no details of materials are given for the roof lights. The
dormer on the rear roof plane would include a side window on its western elevation.

Conversion of the attic space to habitable accommodation would not constitute
development as defined in Section 26 of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act
1997, as amended, and does not require to be assessed.

3.2 Determining Issues

Section 25 of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 states - Where, in
making any determination under the planning Acts, regard is to be had to the

development plan, the determination shall be made in accordance with the plan unless
material considerations indicate otherwise.

Development Management report of handling — Page 2 of 6 19/04337/FUL

Page 49



Do the proposals comply with the development plan?

If the proposals do comply with the development plan, are there any compelling
reasons for not approving them?

If the proposals do not comply with the development plan, are there any compelling
reasons for approving them?

3.3 Assessment
To address these determining issues, it needs to be considered whether:

(a). The proposed scale, form and design is acceptable and would accord with
neighbourhood character;

(b). The proposal will cause an unreasonable loss to neighbouring amenity;
(c). Any impacts on equalities or human rights are acceptable;

(d). Any comments raised have been addressed.

(a). The proposal must be assessed against Edinburgh Local Development Plan Policy
Des 12 which would permit alterations which are compatible with the character of the
existing building and which would not be detriment to neighbourhood character and
against specific advice on dormer windows in the non-statutory "Guidance for
Householders".

There are no interventions at roof level in any terraced or flatted property in the Briery
Bauks development and dormer windows are not common features in other modern or
traditional tenements in the wider Pleasance area. This modern development has a
strong roof form, with its asymmetrical rear roof planes. The proposed dormer windows
would be contrary to that design ethos and would not be compatible with the character
of the existing building or the character of the neighbourhood. The dormer on the rear
roof plane would be a particularly conspicuous and discordant feature in the public
domain.; it would dominate that roof plane. Neither proposed dormer window retains
visible expanses of roof on all four sides and they do not align with any existing
fenestration. Together, the proposed dormers and roof lights would dominate their roof
planes, to the detriment of the character of the host building.

The proposal is not of an acceptable scale, form or design, would be detrimental to
neighbourhood character and the character of the host building. It would not comply
with Edinburgh Local Development Plan Policy Des 12 or the non-statutory "Guidance
for Householders".

(b). There would be no effect on daylight to adjoining windows or any detriment by way
of loss of sunlight or overshadowing to neighbouring properties. The side window in the
dormer window on the southern elevation would not meet the privacy distance criterion
in the non-statutory "Guidance for Householders" and would result in overlooking and
loss of privacy in the neighbouring rear garden area.

(c). There would be no impact on equalities and human rights.

(d). There are no public comments to be addressed.

It is recommended that this application be Refused for the reasons below.

Development Management report of handlinq}age 50Page 30of6 19/04337/FUL



3.4 Conditions/reasons/informatives

Reasons:-

1. The proposal is contrary to the Second Proposed Local Development Plan
Policy Des 12 in respect of Alterations and Extensions, as it would be detrimental to the
character of the hostproperty and the neighbourhood.

2. The proposals are contrary to development plan policy on extensions and
alterations as interpreted using the non-statutory Guidance for Householders as the
dormer windows are not of an acceptable scale, form or design to the detriment of the
property and the wider area.

Risk, Policy, compliance and governance impact

4.1 Provided planning applications are determined in accordance with statutory
legislation, the level of risk is low.

Equalities impact

5.1 The equalities impact has been assessed as follows:

The application has been assessed and has no impact in terms of equalities or human
rights.

Consultation and engagement

6.1 Pre-Application Process
There is no pre-application process history.
6.2 Publicity summary of representations and Community Council comments

No representations have been received.

Background reading / external references

e To view details of the application go to

e Planning and Building Standards online services

Development Management report of handling —Page S:Tge 4 of 6 19/04337/FUL


https://citydev-portal.edinburgh.gov.uk/idoxpa-web/search.do?action=simple&searchType=Application

Statutory Development
Plan Provision

Date registered

Drawing
numbers/Scheme

David R. Leslie
Chief Planning Officer
PLACE

The application site is identified as being within the Urban
Area of the Edinburgh Local Development Plan.

11 September 2019
01 to 03,,

Scheme 1

The City of Edinburgh Council

Contact: Val Malone, Senior planning officer
E-mail:val.malone@edinburgh.gov.uk Tel:0131 529 3485

Links - Policies

Relevant Policies:

LDP Policy Des 12 (Alterations and Extensions) sets criteria for assessing alterations
and extensions to existing buildings.

Non-statutory guidelines 'GUIDANCE FOR HOUSEHOLDERS' provides guidance
for proposals to alter or extend houses or flats.

Development Management report of handlinq}age 52Page 50f6 19/04337/FUL



Appendix 1

Consultations

No consultations undertaken.

END

Development Management report of handling —Pag e 5:3ge 6 of 6 19/04337/FUL



*€EDINBVRGH

THE CITY OF EDINBURGH COUNCIL

Business Centre G.2 Waverley Court 4 East Market Street Edinburgh EH8 8BG Tel: 0131 529 3550 Fax: 0131 529 6206 Email:
planning.systems@edinburgh.gov.uk

Applications cannot be validated until all the necessary documentation has been submitted and the required fee has been paid.
Thank you for completing this application form:
ONLINE REFERENCE 100179773-003

The online reference is the unique reference for your online form only. The Planning Authority will allocate an Application Number when
your form is validated. Please quote this reference if you need to contact the planning Authority about this application.

Applicant or Agent Details

Are you an applicant or an agent? * (An agent is an architect, consultant or someone else acting
on behalf of the applicant in connection with this application) D Applicant Agent

Agent Details

Please enter Agent details

Company/Organisation: Lothian Plans
Ref. Number: You must enter a Building Name or Number, or both: *
First Name: * Stephen Building Name:
Last Name: * Lothian Building Number: 18
Telephone Number: * I ,(Asdt(:éee%s:, J Laidlaw Gardens
Extension Number: Address 2:
Mobile Number: Town/City: * Tranent
Fax Number: Country: * Scotland
Postcode: * eh33 2gh
Email Address: * ]

Is the applicant an individual or an organisation/corporate entity? *

Individual D Organisation/Corporate entity

Page 54 Page 1 of 5




Applicant Details

Please enter Applicant details

Title: Mr You must enter a Building Name or Number, or both: *
Other Title: Building Name:

First Name: * Allan Building Number: 4

Last Name: * McDougall ,(Asdttrjer(;?)sj Briery Bauks
Company/Organisation Address 2:

Telephone Number: * Town/City: * Edinburgh
Extension Number: Country: * Scotland
Mobile Number: Postcode: * EH8 9TE
Fax Number:

Email Address: * _

Site Address Details

Planning Authority: City of Edinburgh Council

Full postal address of the site (including postcode where available):

Address 1: 4 BRIERY BAUKS

Address 2:

Address 3:

Address 4:

Address 5:

Town/City/Settlement: EDINBURGH

Post Code: EH8 9TE

Please identify/describe the location of the site or sites

Northing 673197 Easting 326368

Page 55

Page 2 of 5




Description of Proposal

Please provide a description of your proposal to which your review relates. The description should be the same as given in the
application form, or as amended with the agreement of the planning authority: *
(Max 500 characters)

Attic conversion with roof dormers

Type of Application

What type of application did you submit to the planning authority? *

Application for planning permission (including householder application but excluding application to work minerals).
D Application for planning permission in principle.
D Further application.

|:| Application for approval of matters specified in conditions.

What does your review relate to? *

Refusal Notice.

D Grant of permission with Conditions imposed.

|:| No decision reached within the prescribed period (two months after validation date or any agreed extension) — deemed refusal.

Statement of reasons for seeking review

You must state in full, why you are a seeking a review of the planning authority’s decision (or failure to make a decision). Your statement
must set out all matters you consider require to be taken into account in determining your review. If necessary this can be provided as a
separate document in the ‘Supporting Documents’ section: * (Max 500 characters)

Note: you are unlikely to have a further opportunity to add to your statement of appeal at a later date, so it is essential that you produce
all of the information you want the decision-maker to take into account.

You should not however raise any new matter which was not before the planning authority at the time it decided your application (or at
the time expiry of the period of determination), unless you can demonstrate that the new matter could not have been raised before that
time or that it not being raised before that time is a consequence of exceptional circumstances.

My client and | disagree with the planners comments on the dormer not being suitable for the area.

Have you raised any matters which were not before the appointed officer at the time the Yes D No
Determination on your application was made? *

If yes, you should explain in the box below, why you are raising the new matter, why it was not raised with the appointed officer before
your application was determined and why you consider it should be considered in your review: * (Max 500 characters)

We were not contacted by the planner and given the chance to make a slight tweak to the scale or appearance in any way to help
the application.

Page 3 of 5

Page 56




Please provide a list of all supporting documents, materials and evidence which you wish to submit with your notice of review and intend
to rely on in support of your review. You can attach these documents electronically later in the process: * (Max 500 characters)

Covering Letter Attached

Application Details

Please provide details of the application and decision.

What is the application reference number? * 19/04337/FUL
What date was the application submitted to the planning authority? * 18/09/2019
What date was the decision issued by the planning authority? * 05/11/2019

Review Procedure

The Local Review Body will decide on the procedure to be used to determine your review and may at any time during the review
process require that further information or representations be made to enable them to determine the review. Further information may be
required by one or a combination of procedures, such as: written submissions; the holding of one or more hearing sessions and/or
inspecting the land which is the subject of the review case.

Can this review continue to a conclusion, in your opinion, based on a review of the relevant information provided by yourself and other
parties only, without any further procedures? For example, written submission, hearing session, site inspection. *

Yes D No

In the event that the Local Review Body appointed to consider your application decides to inspect the site, in your opinion:

Can the site be clearly seen from a road or public land? * Yes D No
Is it possible for the site to be accessed safely and without barriers to entry? * Yes D No

Checklist — Application for Notice of Review

Please complete the following checklist to make sure you have provided all the necessary information in support of your appeal. Failure
to submit all this information may result in your appeal being deemed invalid.

Have you provided the name and address of the applicant?. * Yes D No

Have you provided the date and reference number of the application which is the subject of this Yes D No

review? *

If you are the agent, acting on behalf of the applicant, have you provided details of your name Yes D No D N/A

and address and indicated whether any notice or correspondence required in connection with the
review should be sent to you or the applicant? *

Have you provided a statement setting out your reasons for requiring a review and by what Yes D No
procedure (or combination of procedures) you wish the review to be conducted? *

Note: You must state, in full, why you are seeking a review on your application. Your statement must set out all matters you consider
require to be taken into account in determining your review. You may not have a further opportunity to add to your statement of review
at a later date. It is therefore essential that you submit with your notice of review, all necessary information and evidence that you rely
on and wish the Local Review Body to consider as part of your review.

Please attach a copy of all documents, material and evidence which you intend to rely on Yes D No
(e.g. plans and Drawings) which are now the subject of this review *

Note: Where the review relates to a further application e.g. renewal of planning permission or modification, variation or removal of a
planning condition or where it relates to an application for approval of matters specified in conditions, it is advisable to provide the
application reference number, approved plans and decision notice (if any) from the earlier consent.

Page 4 of 5

Page 57




Declare — Notice of Review

I/We the applicant/agent certify that this is an application for review on the grounds stated.

Declaration Name: Mr Stephen Lothian

Declaration Date: 28/11/2019

Page 58

Page 50of 5




Proposal Details

Proposal Name
Proposal Description
Address

Local Authority

Application Online Reference

Application Status

Form

Main Details

Checkilist

Declaration

Supporting Documentation
Email Notification

Attachment Details
Notice of Review

Letter to planning
Notice_of Review-2.pdf
Application_Summary.pdf
Notice of Review-003.xml

100179773

Attic conversion with roof dormers

4 BRIERY BAUKS, EDINBURGH, EH8 9TE
City of Edinburgh Council

100179773-003

complete
complete
complete
complete
complete
complete

System

Attached
Attached
Attached
Attached

Page 59

A4
A4
AO
AO
AO



Stephen Lothian

18 Laidlaw Gardens
Tranent

East Lothian

EH33 2QH

12/11/2019

Planning Appeal
Dear Sir/Madam,

Further to your Decision notice being sent out, We would like to provide a case
for our proposal being considered for approval.

Within the street of our application site, the properties are quite modern by
design. With this in mind, we proposed a modern looking dormer to compliment
the property rather than a traditional style and fully believe it to be a positive
addition and not be detrimental to the original design as mentioned refusal point
1 of the decision notice.

With this planning application we expected the appointed planner to reach out
with any concerns in advance of reaching a decision and were quite disappointed
to not have no communication other than a decision notice. We were flexible with
the scale and design and had we have been contacted, we would have been
happy to take any advice and tweaked the proposal slightly to help our
application over come things mentioned in point 2 of the decision notice.

While on the phone discussing the decision, the planner indicated that even
though we would be flexible with regards to scale and looks, she would not be in
favour of a dormer to these roof types and indicated that no one else had any.
Within any street, there always needs to be someone who carries out an
alteration first weather it be a dormer or extension so we believe that point to be
irrelevant.

We are making an appeal to have the decision over ruled for dormer windows to
the roof of the application property. If we need to make any amendments to the
design in terms of scale/looks then we would be happy to discuss this in order to
help the appeal.

| hope that this is all satisfactory.

Kind regards,

Page 60



Stephen Lothian.

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank



< 2[5 BVIeTh

THECTY OF COCHOURG S COUHCIL

Les McCaskey (Rothesay Place). Mr Tony Neilson

18A Rothesay Place 15 Gilmerton Dykes Drive
Edinburgh Edinburgh

EH37SQ EH17 8LA

Decision date: 26 August 2019

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACTS
DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT PROCEDURE (SCOTLAND) REGULATIONS 2013

Proposed two storey extension to side of property.
At 15 Gilmerton Dykes Drive Edinburgh EH17 8LA

Application No: 19/03114/FUL

DECISION NOTICE

With reference to your application for Planning Permission registered on 27 June 2019,
this has been decided by Local Delegated Decision. The Council in exercise of its
powers under the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Acts and regulations, now
determines the application as Refused in accordance with the particulars given in the
application.

Any condition(s) attached to this consent, with reasons for imposing them, or reasons
for refusal, are shown below;

Conditions:-

Reasons:-

1. The proposal is contrary to the Local Development Plan Policy Des 12, and the
non-statutory Guidance for Householders, as the two-storey side extension by virtue of
its scale, form and positioning is detrimental to the character and appearance of the
house and surrounding area.

Informatives

It should be noted that:

Lewis Mc\ﬁﬁ%ﬁ, F@%ing Officer, Householders Area Team, Place Directorate.
Tel 0131 469 3988, Email lewis.mcwilliam@edinburgh.gov.uk,
Waverley Court, 4 East Market Street, Edinburgh, EH8 8BG



1. The development hereby permitted shall be commenced no later than the expiration
of three years from the date of this consent.

2. No development shall take place on the site until a 'Notice of Initiation of
Development' has been submitted to the Council stating the intended date on which
the development is to commence. Failure to do so constitutes a breach of planning
control, under Section 123(1) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997.

3. As soon as practicable upon the completion of the development of the site, as
authorised in the associated grant of permission, a ‘Notice of Completion of
Development’ must be given, in writing to the Council.

Please see the guidance notes on our decision page for further information, including
how to appeal or review your decision.

Drawings 01-09, represent the determined scheme. Full details of the application can
be found on the Planning and Building Standards Online Services

The reason why the Council made this decision is as follows:

The proposal is contrary to the Local Development Plan Policy Des 12, and the non-
statutory Guidance for Householders, as the two-storey side extension by virtue of its
scale, form and positioning is detrimental to the character and appearance of the
house and surrounding area.

This determination does not carry with it any necessary consent or approval for the
proposed development under other statutory enactments.

Should you have a specific enquiry regarding this decision please contact Lewis
McWilliam directly on 0131 469 3988.

T R Leecdyg )
/
Chief Planning Officer

PLACE
The City of Edinburgh Council

Page 64


http://www.edinburgh.gov.uk/info/20067/planning_applications/755/apply_for_planning_permission/4
https://citydev-portal.edinburgh.gov.uk/idoxpa-web/search.do?action=simple&searchType=Application

NOTES

1. If the applicant is aggrieved by the decision to refuse permission for or approval
required by a condition in respect of the proposed development, or to grant permission
or approval subject to conditions, the applicant may require the planning authority to
review the case under section 43A of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act
1997 within three months beginning with the date of this notice. The Notice of Review
can be made online at www.eplanning.scot or forms can be downloaded from that
website. Paper forms should be addressed to the City of Edinburgh Planning Local
Review Body, G.2, Waverley Court, 4 East Market Street, Edinburgh, EH8 8BG. For
enquiries about the Local Review Body, please email
localreviewbody@edinburgh.gov.uk.

2. If permission to develop land is refused or granted subject to conditions and the
owner of the land claims that the land has become incapable of reasonably beneficial
use in its existing state and cannot be rendered capable of reasonably beneficial use
by carrying out of any development which has been or would be permitted, the owner
of the land may serve on the planning authority a purchase notice requiring the
purchase of the owner of the land's interest in the land accordance with Part 5 of the
Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997.

Page 65



Report of Handling

Application for Planning Permission 19/03114/FUL
At 15 Gilmerton Dykes Drive, Edinburgh, EH17 SLA
Proposed two storey extension to side of property.

Item Local Delegated Decision
Application number 19/03114/FUL

Wards B16 - Liberton/Gilmerton
Summary

The proposal is contrary to the Local Development Plan Policy Des 12, and the non-
statutory Guidance for Householders, as the two-storey side extension by virtue of its
scale, form and positioning is detrimental to the character and appearance of the house
and surrounding area.

Links

Policies and quidance for LDPP, LDES12, NSG, NSHOU,
this application

Development Management report of handling — Page 1 of 7 19/03114/FUL

Page 66



Report of handling

Recommendations

1.1 It is recommended that this application be Refused for the reasons below.

Background

2.1 Site description

The proposal relates to a semi-detached property located on a corner plot between
Gilmerton Dykes Drive and Gilmerton Dykes Loan. The site lies within a predominantly
residential area in which there is relative consistency to the scale, massing and design
of houses present.

2.2 Site History

7th November 2016 - Non material variation to consent 16/3162/FUL- Granted (Ref:
16/03162/VARY)

11th August 2016 - Erect single storey gable extension - Granted (Ref: 16/03162/FUL)

Main report
3.1 Description Of The Proposal

The application proposes the following works;

-Two storey side extension

Additionally, the following works are shown on the plans submitted;

-Conversion of garden ground to hard surface (porous): These works are permitted
development under Class 3C of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) (Scotland) Order 1992 (as amended). No assessment of its merits are
therefore required.

-Formation of a new driveway: These works require a road permit but do not require
planning permission therefore have not been materially assessed as part of the
proposal.

-Outbuilding to rear: Insufficient information has been provided on this element
(elevations) to assess its suitability.

3.2 Determining Issues

Development Management report of handling — Page 2 of 7 19/03114/FUL

Page 67



Section 25 of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 states - Where, in
making any determination under the Planning Acts, regard is to be had to the
development plan, the determination shall be made in accordance with the plan unless
material considerations indicate otherwise.

Do the proposals comply with the development plan?

If the proposals do comply with the development plan, are there any compelling
reasons for not approving them?

If the proposals do not comply with the development plan, are there any compelling
reasons for approving them?

3.3 Assessment
To address these determining issues, it needs to be considered whether:

a) the proposed scale, form and design is acceptable and will not be detrimental to
neighbourhood character;

b) the proposal will not cause an unreasonable loss to neighbouring amenity; and
c) ) any comments raised have been addressed
a) Scale, form, design and neighbourhood character

In design terms, the scale and massing of the side extension would be significant and
would not read as subservient to the existing house. Contrary to guidance, there would
be no clear definition between the existing house and the extension with the result that
it would harm the appearance of the house and the existing symmetry of the pair of
semi-detached houses.

In terms of the neighbourhood character, the area of land which the extension would be
sited on is an area of space that the directly facing properties on Gilmerton Dykes Drive
look onto. This area acts as a buffer between the proposal site and adjacent street.
This existing space provides a spatial separation between the property and street
softening the appearance of the semi-detached houses, defining the original building
line to the west on Gilmerton Dykes Loan and subsequently contributing positively to
the spatial character of the area.

Whilst it is recognised that there is an existing garage positioned over part of this land,
it is of a modest scale partially masked from the street by the existing boundary hedge
and therefore has no discernible impact on the existing character of the area. Further,
in line with this the previous permission (16/03162/FUL) granted for an extension over
this area was ground floor only and as such was of a limited visual impact.

The scale and massing of the extension as a two storey structure would significantly
exceed this existing garage and that previously approved, which, in tandem with its
proximity to the boundary would result in an overly obtrusive addition as viewed from
the adjacent streets subsequently harmful to the character and appearance of the area.

Development Management report of handlingl:}age 68Page 3of7 19/03114/FUL



Overall, the proposed side extension is of an unacceptable scale, form and design and
will be detrimental to neighbourhood character, contrary to Policy Des 12 and the non-
statutory Guidance for Householders.

b) Neighbouring amenity

In terms of privacy, the Non Statutory Guidance for Householders requires that all new
windows are located at least 18m from an existing window or 9m from a common
boundary. To the rear, the proposed openings would be in excess of this guidance
whilst those to the front would primarily face the street which would be sufficient to
prevent harm to the neighbour's privacy.

In terms of daylighting the proposed extensions comply with the non-statutory
Guidance for Householders and will not cause an unreasonable loss of daylight into
neighbouring properties.

The extension, due to its siting will not affect sunlight into or cause overshadowing of
adjoining properties. The proposal complies with the non-statutory Guidance for
Householders.

Based on the above, the proposal accords with the Policy Des 12 and broadly accords
with the Non Statutory Guidance for Householders with regard to neighbouring
amenity.

c) Public comments

No comments were received.

In conclusion, the proposed side extension by virtue of its scale and positioning would
have a harmful impact on the character and appearance of the existing house and that
of the wider streetscene. The proposal is therefore recommended for refusal.

It is recommended that this application be Refused for the reasons below.

3.4 Conditions/reasons/informatives

Reasons:-

1. The proposal is contrary to the Local Development Plan Policy Des 12, and the
non-statutory Guidance for Householders, as the two-storey side extension by virtue of
its scale, form and positioning is detrimental to the character and appearance of the
house and surrounding area.

Informatives
It should be noted that:

1. The development hereby permitted shall be commenced no later than the expiration
of three years from the date of this consent.

Development Management report of handling ‘Page acgge 4 0of 7 19/03114/FUL



2. No development shall take place on the site until a 'Notice of Initiation of
Development' has been submitted to the Council stating the intended date on which the
development is to commence. Failure to do so constitutes a breach of planning control,
under Section 123(1) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997.

3. As soon as practicable upon the completion of the development of the site, as

authorised in the associated grant of permission, a 'Notice of Completion of
Development' must be given, in writing to the Council.

Risk, Policy, compliance and governance impact

4.1 Provided planning applications are determined in accordance with statutory
legislation, the level of risk is low.

Equalities impact

5.1 The equalities impact has been assessed as follows:

4. The application has been assessed and has no impact in terms of equalities or
human rights.

Consultation and engagement

6.1 Pre-Application Process
5. There is no pre-application process history.
6.2 Publicity summary of representations and Community Council comments

6. No representations have been received in regard to the proposal.

Background reading / external references

e To view details of the application go to

e Planning and Building Standards online services

Development Management report of handlingl}age 70Page 50f7 19/03114/FUL


https://citydev-portal.edinburgh.gov.uk/idoxpa-web/search.do?action=simple&searchType=Application

Statutory Development

Plan Provision 7. Policies - Edinburgh Local Development Plan -
Urban Area
Date registered 27 June 2019

Drawing numbers/Scheme 01-09,

Scheme 1

David R. Leslie

Chief Planning Officer
PLACE

The City of Edinburgh Council

Contact: Lewis McWilliam, Planning Officer
E-mail:lewis.mcwilliam@edinburgh.gov.uk Tel:0131 469 3988

Links - Policies

Relevant Policies:

8. Relevant policies of the Local Development Plan.

9. LDP Policy Des 12 (Alterations and Extensions) sets criteria for assessing
alterations and extensions to existing buildings.

10. Relevant Non-Statutory Guidelines

11. Non-statutory guidelines 'GUIDANCE FOR HOUSEHOLDERS' provides
guidance for proposals to alter or extend houses or flats.

Development Management report of handling ‘Page ﬁge 6 of 7 19/03114/FUL



Appendix 1

Consultations

END

Development Management report of handlingl}ag e 72Page 7of7 19/03114/FUL



g

NOTICE OF REVIEW

Under Section 43A(8) Of the Town and County Planning (SCOTLAND} ACT 1997 {As amended) In Respect
of Decisions on Local Developments
The Town and Country Planning (Schemes of Delegation and Local Review Procedure)} (SCOTLAND)
Regulations 2013
The Town and Country Planning {Appeals) (SCOTLAND) Reguiations 2013

IMPORTANT: Please read and follow the quidance notes provided when completing this
form_ Failure to supply all the relevant information could invalidate your notice of review.

PLEASE NOTE IT IS FASTER AND SIMPLER TO SUBMIT PLANNING APPLICATIONS
ELECTRONICALLY VIA https://www.eplanning.scot

1. Applicant’s Details 2. Agent’s Details (if any)
Title WMR Ref No.
Forename 'TbH\{ Forename LS
Surname HEllSord: Sumame WA CCWSKES
Company Name Company Name
Building No./Name \s Building No./Name 19 A
Address Line 1 G\ AT Address Line 1 PooiaeA™[ PLWCE
Address Line 2 DYICES PRV Address Line 2
Town/City AL 4RUR C‘A?'\' Town/City E\(J\LJ@QQO‘\-
Postcode Ev\F < LA Postcode k2 ASe-
Telephone |~ Telephone -
Mobile I oo 1
Fax — Fax —
ermei [ | - |
3. Application Details
Planning authority Y OF RoVWoBURGCYKT oL
Planning authority's application reference number \q / O32\\A / Ful—.
Site address <S3 '\}
9" = O"
'6'. 7 2.
\S - GCllwge) oYAuES D\%u% ?9
EoioBoR et Q B @
® 12
ZH 7+ BLA- >
o

A

Description of proposed development %

Prorosmo YWD SToREy  EXTaISi)
T SbE oF PCePERTY

1
Page 73




Date of application 2.?,[ 6! 1A Date of decision (if any) 26 / 8 l \ 0\

Note. This notice must be served on the planning authority within three months of the date of decision notice or
from the date of expiry of the period aliowed for determining the application.

4. Nature of Application

Application for planning permission (including householder application)
Application for planning permission in principle

Further application (including development that has not yet commenced and where a time limit has
been imposed; renewal of planning permission and/or modification, variation or removal of a planning
condition)

Application for approval of matters specified in conditions

5. Reasons for seeking review

Refusal of application by appointed officer

Failure by appointed officer to determine the application within the period aliowed for determination
of the application

Conditions imposed on consent by appointed officer

DDQ OO O

6. Review procedure

The Local Review Body will decide on the procedure to be used to determine your review and may at any time
during the review process require that further information or representations be made to enable them to determine
the review. Further information may be required by one or a combination of procedures, such as; written
submissions; the holding of one or more hearing sessions and/or inspecting the and which is the subject of the
review case,

Please indicate what procedure (or combination of procedures) you think is most appropriate for the handling of
your review. You may tick more than one box if you wish the review to be conducted by a combination of
procedures.

Further written submissions B
One or more hearing sessions

Site inspection N
Assessment of review doecuments only, with no further procedure l]/

If you have marked either of the first 2 options, please explain here which of the matters {as set out in your
statement below) you believe ought to be subject of that procedure, and why you consider further submissions or a
hearing necessary.

7. Site inspection

In the event that the Local Review Body decides to inspect the review site, in your opinion:

Can the site be viewed entirely from public land? m/
Is it possible for the site to be accessed safely, and without barriers to entry? EJ/

2
Page 74




If there are reasons why you think the Local Review Body would be unable to undertake an unaccompanied site
inspection, please explain here:

8. Statement

You must state, in full, why you are seeking a review on your application. Your statement must set out all matters
you consider require to be taken into account in determining your review. Nete: you may not have a further
opportunity to add to your statement of review at a Iater date. It is therefore essential that you submit with your
notice of review, all necessary information and evidence that you rely on and wish the Local Review Body fo
consider as part of your review.

If the Local Review Body issues a notice requesting further information from any other person or body, you will
have a pericd of 14 days in which to comment on any additional matter which has been raised by that person or
body.

State here the reasons for your notice of review and all mafters you wish to raise. If necessary, this can be
continued or provided in full in a separate document. You may also submit additional documentation with this form.

Pecce @ Avvier@md  SuP0eRTWIG SHATEME
oS 1,2,3 4 and 5§ -

Have you raised any matters which were not before the appointed officer at thﬁé’
your application was determined? Yes DNo

If yes, please explain below a) why your are raising new material b) why it was not raised with the appointfad officer
before your application was determined and c) why you believe it should now be considered with your review.

Page 75




9. List of Documents and Evidence

Please provide a list of all supporting documents, materials and evidence which you wish to submit with your notice
of review

ZAPPOCA T Forana
Lol PROS(OWL Mot e

Y SUPPORRING- STATEAMGS + PHeto cvemon s (I6s 0= )
vDRAWWG- Na's | of, o2 o3, 04,05 06, 03, 08,0 ‘

Note. The planning authority will make a copy of the notice of review, the review documents and any notice of the
procedure of the review available for inspection at an office of the planning authority until such time as the review is
determined. It may also be available on the planning authority website.

10. Checklist

Please mark the appropriate boxes to confirm that you have provided all supporting documents and evidence
relevant to your review:

Full completion of all parts of this form E/\
Statement of your reasons for requesting a review m/
All documents, materials and evidence which you intend to rely on (e.g. plans and drawings or

other documents) which are now the subject of this review. m/

Note. Where the review relates to a further application e.g. renewal of planning permission or modification,
variation or removal of a planning condition or where it relates to an application for approval of matters specified in
conditions, it is advisable to provide the application reference number, approved plans and decision nofice from
that earlier consent.

DECLARATION

|, the applicant/agent hereby serve notice on the planning authority to review the application as set out on this form
and in the supporting documents. | hereby confirm that the information given in this form is true and accurate to the
best of my knowledge.

Signature: _Name: L. WMs\eeY Date:| /9. / I /I‘{.

Any personal data that you have been asked to provide on this from will be held and processed in accordance with
Data Protection Leagislation.

Page 76




Notice of Review SUPWVORTING STTRWMmRST °
In response to the planning authorities reasons for refusal.

The applicant would strongly disagree with and dispute the planning authorities
decision for refusal of this application.

It is the applicants strong opinion that the proposed two storey extension to the side of the
property in terms of scale,form and position would certainly not have a detrimental impact
on either the property or the surrounding street scene generally.

The applicant would advise that the introduction of said extension would sit comfortably
against the side elevation of the existing property which forms part of a large plot.

It would not present an overly obtrusive addition as viewed from the adjacent streets
or in respect of the surrounding properties.

The applicant is of the firm opinion that the proposed new extension results in the most
practical and best use of space within the property,whilst providing the required additional
living accommodation to suit growing family requirements.

The location of the extension, directly opposite a substantial open aspect
actually assists in reducing any perceived visual impact in this particular instance.

The scale, design and materials proposed in respect of extension reflect generally what is
currently in place and in adjacent properties and would not have a detrimental impact

or look out of place.

In regards the comment in respect of the 18m minimum distance between windows.

The applicant would highlight that the property to the rear no 24 Gilmerton Dykes Loan

is a gable elevation, no overlooking issues.

The applicant would like to point out that the proposals as submitted reflect
similar two storey extensions to nearby properties, addresses and photos enclosed.

No public objections or complaints have been submitted in respect of the proposals.

It is hoped that the review board shall look favourably in respect of this appeal and take into
consideration the points raised by the applicant in support of his appeal.

Page 77



In reference to application for extension at 15 Gilmerton Dykes Drive, EH17 8LA. We refer to the
report attached in the refusal for this extension, wherein it states that an extension of this size
would not suit the surrounding area. Below we list several other extensions of a similar size which
have been granted and built, or are currently under construction which are in the surrounding area:

94 Gilmerton Dykes Dfive (Before & After):

P e

This extension is in our street and is not only two stories, but is of almost a2n identical square footage
to the extension we wish to build (if not slightly larger than ours) It is alsc on a corner plot like ours
and is more visible than ours, being on a main road, therefore more imposing on the surrounding
area than ours.

o e ._'_'”-.
g
This extension is not only a double storey, but is directly facing the ‘green area’ that the report
specifically mentions as being impacted by our extension and therefore appears to be more
imposing than our extension would be on the area that seems to need protecting. It is also visible
from our house and he would have passed it coming to do our site survey and it is directly opposite,
so you see it when you are looking at the green area from our house.

Page 78



58/Gilmertan Dykes :D.i:fve.:

e o

This extension which is currently under construction is going te be double storey from what we can

see and having cthecked the records online. It is also in our street and will be visible from the green
area.

20 Gilmerton Dykes Loan:

Although this is only a single storey extension and the bulk of it’s extension is to the rear, 1 have
included it to illustrate that in the report he specifically makes reference to the fact that the previous
extension on our property {being a single storey extension} was only approved because it would be
hidden by hedges and foliage and would therefore not be seen from the green area. Similarly, he
had no issue with our current garage for the same reasons. The single storey extension at 20
Gilmerton Dykes Loan is completely visible and unhidden and is only a few doors down from our
house — he would have seen it when he was here doing the site survey.

Page 79



12 Gilmerton Dykes Gardens:

This is another double storey extension in our local area.

44 Gilmerton Dykes Crescent:
This is another double storey extension in our local area, but | cannot get a picture from street maps.

With regards to the section in the report concerning our extension’s ability to see in to our
neighbour’s windows, we were somewhat confused by this section when first reading to be honest,
as this is our current view of our rear neighbour’s house:

No- 24  GuwmiGeass pies Lom

Which as you can see, there are no windows to [ook in to.

Once we thought about where the extension would go out to, we realised that the report must be
referring to the windows on the front of their house. However, having erected a ladder at the edge
of our garden against our garage to take a photo, as this is the only piace we could take a photo with
the garage being in the way at the moment {the garage would be moved for an extension to be
built), we can illustrate below that the angle would be too acute to be able to see in to our
neighbours window from the extension, therefore there wouid be no infringement on their privacy.
To be clear, our garage currently cuts right in to the hedges, which is further out than our extension
would be built, so this photo is taken from as far to the right as our windows would go:

Page 80



In addition to this, along the bottom fence line of the garden, our garage would be moved to cover
the left half and we would continue the ‘double layering’ of the fencing along the right half, so that
there would be no way to see in to their garden from our windows. This would mean only top
window frames would be visible, and this would be from our bottom window (there will only be a
bathroom window on the top level of our extension to the rear), making the angle even more acute
and glass even less visible.

We hope this has provided enough information to support our appeal but should you require any
further information please don’t hesitate to contact us.

Page 81



HOUSEHOLDER APPLICATION FOR PLANNING
PERMISSION

Town and Country Planning (SCOTLAND) ACT 1897
The Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure} (SCOTLAND) REGULATIONS
2013
Please refer to the accompanying Guidance Notes when completing this application
PLEASE NOTE IT IS FASTER AND SIMPLER TO SUBMIT PLANNING APPLICATIONS
ELECTRONICALLY VIA hitps://eplanningd.scotland.gov.uk

1. Applicant’s Details 2. Agent’s Details (if any)

Title "'\;\,g_ . Ref No.

Forename TowN Forename Les

Sumame NEALLON Sumame W e (A SKEY
Cornpany Name Company Name

Building No./Name | {< Building No./Name | @A

Address Line 2 PYKES DRwe Address Line 2

Town/City EOWRLeGH Town/City GO IDBUEGAY
Postcode EHdIF QLA Postcode EQR " sSe
Telephone ] Telephone —

Mobile I | oo 1
Fax Fax —

Ema it

3. Address or LocCation of Proposed Development (_please include postcode)

1T GILwMERIDwW PYKES De\We

Foivsur G
U\ QLA

NB. If you do not have a full site address please identify the location of the site(s) in your accompanying
documentation.

4. Describe the Proposed Works

Please describe accurately the work proposed:

Preeocs +two STOREY  EXTRAISICK
tD wbE  OF eRolwery

Have the works already been started or completed Yes[] No E/

if yes, please state date of completion, or if not completed, the start date:

Date started: Date compieted:

1
Page 82




If yes, please explain why work has already taken place in advance of making this application.

5. Pre-Application Discussion

Have you received any advice from the planning authority in relation to this proposal? Yes [] No EI/
If yes, please provide details about the advice below:

In what format was the advice given? Meeting [] Telephone cali [ Letter [] Email []
Have you agreed or are you discussing a Processing Agreement with the planning authority? Yes ONo 3

Please provide a description of the advice you were given and who you received the advice from:

Name: Date: Ref No.:
6. Trees
Are there any trees on or adjacent to the application site? Yes [ ] No t]/

If yes, please show on drawings any trees (including known protecled trees} and their canopy spread as they relate
to the proposed site and indicate if any are to be cut back or felled.

7. Changes to Vehicle Access and Parking

Are you proposing a new altered vehicle access to or from a public road? Yes [ INo E(-

If yes, please show in your drawings the position of any existing, altered or new access and explain the changes
you propose fo make. You should also show existing foolpaths and nole if there with be any impact on these.

Are you proposing any changes to public paths, public rights of way or Yes [} No E/
affecting any public rights of access?

if yes, please show on your drawings the position of any affected areas and explain the changes you propose fo
make, including arrangemert for continuing or alternative public access.

How many vehicle parking spaces (garaging and open parking) currently —
Exist on the application site? i

How many vehicle parking spaces (garaging and open parking) do you
propose on the site? (i.e. the total of existing and any new spaces or {
reduced number of spaces)

Please show on your drawinqs the position of existing and proposed parking spaces and identify if these are for the
use of particular types of vehicles (e.g. parking for disabled people, coaches, HGV vehicles, elc.

2
Page 83




8. Planring Service Employee/Elected Member Interest

Are you / the applicant /the applicant's spouse or partner, a member of staff within the planning service or an
elected member of the planning authority? Yes[_] No

Or, are you / the applicant / the applicant’s spouse or partner a close relative of a member of staff in the planning
service or elected member of the planning authority? Yes [] No

If you have answered yes please provide details:

DECLARATION

I, the applicant / agent certify that this is an application for planning permission and that accompanying
plans/drawings and additional information are provided as part of this application. | hereby confirm that the
information given in this form is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

|, the spplicant/agent hereby certify that the attached Land Ownership Certificate has been completed E/

1, the applisantiagent hereby certify that requisite notice has been given to other land owners and /or agricultugal
tenants Yes [J No[NA

Signature: - Name: | L~ WA SCWSMEY | Date:| VZ{6\\Y

Any personal data that you have been asked to provide on this from will be held and processed in accordance with
the requiremenis of the 1998 Data Protection Act.

Page 84




LAND OWNERSHIP CERTIFICATES

. Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1987
Reguiation 15 of the Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (Scotland)
Regulations 2013

CERfIFICATE A, B, C, D OR CERTIFICATE E
MUST BE COMPLETED BY ALL APPLICANTS

CERTIFICATE A
Certificate A Is for use where the applicant is the only owner of the fand to which the application
. relates and none of the land is agricuitural land.

I hereby certify that - A‘O ol M
(1) No person other than ryself was owner of any part of the land to P
which the application relates at the beginning of the period of 21 days ending with the \

date of the application. -
(2) Noneofthelandto which the application relates constitutes or forms part of 1.

agricultural la
Signed:
 EEERRRRRSBB——_—_————

On behalfof: | M " RELSeD
Date: \2| & \\C\

CERTIFICATE B
Certificate B is for use where the applicant is not the owner of sole owner of the land to which the
application relates and/or where the land is agricultural land and where all owners/agricultural tenants
have been idanﬁﬁeg/
1 hereby certify th .»"'(
(1) Ihave served natice on every ???s‘on other than myself who,
Li]

at the begifining of the period of 21 days endifig with the date of the application was
owner of Any part of the land to which the/apa ication relates. These persons are: /

Date of Service of
%me /\ddress Notice

constitutes or forms part of

(2) None of th:(éd to which the application rela
agricuttural lahd

{3) 'I'l'n=T tand or part of the land to which the application relates constitutes or forms part of
agriculturat land and | have served notice on every person other’
than myself who, at thé beginning of the period of 21 days ending with

the date of the application was an agricultura tenant. These persons are:

Page 85



UK
Planning

Maps

t o

@5
Map data

15 Gilmerton Dykes Drive, Edinburgh, EH17 S8LA

Map area bounded by: 320512,668060 326654,668202.
whole or part is prohibited without the pror permission
licensed QS partner (1000541

Produced on 03 June 2019 from the OS National Geographic Database. Reproduction in
of Ordnance Survey. ® Crown copyright 2015, Supplied by UKPlanningMaps.com a

35). Unique plan reference: p2buk/354306/481380

Page 86

o\



LGN

DVIE S

U RAL 7 TR

o

CALMER™-  DMLRS O

e RsTING: f
DIAVEN A,

/j%

' S'FFJDM Mig— WD -~ BLOC

EYN Yo TAN q

PoRos SURGMLR DRWE

—_

e -
. o H

||

l\'l

L= .4'00

CITE 7 e V200

1S (CILWMEZ e PYURS DRIVE | Ok

Page 87

CH

O



1S CVWLWMERZTWILD ONVER S Oewue

—

RO aA

ﬂ CEOZ@WA

e ——

t RTht =
Q //f i f Qv
Flest Fleoe ema F:.x\s:nucr) (480
T
O
LounGe GIGEY)
Q]
| )
- P] H/
{! |
T\ 0 SUP

ORouAd FLog. P PAgedBTIG ) 150

O+



MOWy a7y LSy

/4

MO MBI 12A00y

OWYNYAII A ASurv

!

0%

£

BLRUAK 589 LoD ¢
5. Glmmexw DVIRES  DRANE

Ex\shivate



==

éocﬁ% LLSvATIano  \1\QO

Page 90



3:20

%

_. .

- O — i
. i|” — n.ll..”:.l...._m_.l . W - H..ﬂ.u.n“ﬁu.
1 “ - .....
‘ | 3t
. v R
g Y I*% .
_7 N = ’
| : |
__ L
W. w | (2 [ w , | %
9 M —wd
W 4 . ~.. J.L r'd
& 1 : :
. HE ~iin 1ot =
: 4] ~ ; : by ¢
{17 g , __A ct:\ﬁogs’ \/ Virteres muO ﬁ
RMV-IIH ! +N . ‘__ * ) = . _
) £ | O,,T:LQ . ir = Za | Dﬂnl |
It - _ __ | g | . ==
\f «lF - —affo Wk
! T N v
¥ 10\ N PO VA TN 2 b ILWT_.HMM,#M@% >
_ R\ i LSRN I WA ¥
) g IJL—&.. [ | ! W
| =K i ¢
T | . :
T LA R
w . W Esfsm..ﬂu
8 %5 S

REMOVAL S

s TIWMBIEZ Fiowme
P SULPTHMOD TIwMBTe  TLooR
N TR Pt

e LS - FRzwyg Blode, A2 BEX\SThy

A MAMOoRS [ PWES - LT LeNG
PORUR Gz e

= e STLO paemT o

Ty BARRIER..

WM CLeal D o obPRAARG-
WO G350

00w CLTAYE OVRANGE WA DTH

fSJ\ Firnwt
LT Sunii

PourRLE VYOWRZ OUTUEY

Page 91

@wx @ €=

HEAT DETECWR

B sSwowk DRTECTHR,

€1 tweeos 0woxiOQ PETECRR.,
—_— PAVATR

PI2OoPOSED EXTENSION
15 GILMERTOD DYKES DrR\UE
FDIORROREH

MA7 2ol A,

O3




sl FlooZ Voo

b

IS0

x,/flmrz _m_l " 1_\\_ e — —
N- == Il.lnun = - e e — B
\I I
1 2 i
_ _ AL wnrapond)
| - S ==
= = - 3% 4 —
34 | . R
m | 3 i m\m.
W _1.1, q.,\”...r B i mmvﬂm%
8 | gt |
L] (oo Jos |
i I a— | H s L__|| IR
. ....:. T e )
AP
TUED [lowk = ||JrT N e Caf
’— -
—r e

— e e

S — ‘ EUMOUALS.

Page 92

PRaFPosED EXTIAISIAD
IS ALMER D DYKES DRVWE
EOmRLR GH

MAY 2019,




T 5 a5
/m»PAO,\.U Rotx \ﬂ;\ﬁwx | ] _y __H A | .
LATOEO o Eﬁﬂx: 1. |

WEAETWIG |

COFFY PRGFWLE

?x,wﬁf?ﬂﬁcmm\
EXTRIORO

4 M s Red OO WaSue AT B

L3O A0S dgily) IS

1
il
H
i O
i :
ol

. -

Ny TUED oSk
o

3
=

=2-40

Page 93

h 5. CIONEIZTND DYWES DRIWE _
S SES E EDIORURGH |

iy s e ey

| QUNE 2014




NUO
12 VX4

zis (rocrease hamﬂ\w
— ﬂ"—ﬂ\mmc.f. UG

_—— _ =
[ — m | = s
R Fiz\str RLOdK. . , q
. Cemp I s
=1 ‘ D FLUE.
- A \
.; P ﬁnWHI[ . e
—{ e ﬂgﬂ
Ao wwaﬂhc& -
WEST ELRuA TGO UA0D NoeTH E(EuATowy 14100

X LS - P~ BLogic \\ﬂ SO

d W — e FPaaed
e WLOes / Doas - WHANT UPVC DRREE. Cek 2R

Page 94

PlZofPoSEDR EXTERLSION
IS GILMERZ TS DYKES DRWE
COILRURGH

<JONE 2019

06




<[5l BVIo5E4:

THECTY OF COCHOURG S COUHCIL

Bartosz Knuta. Mr Krzysztof Skierkowski.
2 13 Hyvot Bank Avenue
17 Mearenside Edinburgh

Edinburgh Scotland

Scotland EH17 8NH

EH12 8UQ

Decision date: 4 October 2019

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACTS
DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT PROCEDURE (SCOTLAND) REGULATIONS 2013

Creation of new driveway into the front garden.
At 13 Hyvot Bank Avenue Edinburgh EH17 8NH

Application No: 19/03726/FUL

DECISION NOTICE

With reference to your application for Planning Permission registered on 6 August
2019, this has been decided by Householder fast track. The Council in exercise of its
powers under the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Acts and regulations, now
determines the application as Refused in accordance with the particulars given in the
application.

Any condition(s) attached to this consent, with reasons for imposing them, or reasons
for refusal, are shown below;

Conditions:-

Reasons:-

1. The proposal is contrary to the Local Development Plan Policy Des 12 in
respect of Alterations and Extensions, as it does not meet the required safety and
access standardsfor the formation of a vehicle run-in.

2. The proposals are contrary to development plan policy on extensions and
alterations as interpreted using the non-statutory Guidance for Householders as they
do not meet the required safety and access standards for the formation of a vehicle
run-in.

Val Malone%r?orpqaéning officer, Householders Area Team, Place Directorate.
Tel 0131 529 3485, Email val.malone@edinburgh.gov.uk,
Waverley Court, 4 East Market Street, Edinburgh, EH8 8BG



Please see the guidance notes on our decision page for further information, including
how to appeal or review your decision.

Drawings 01 and 02., represent the determined scheme. Full details of the application
can be found on the Planning and Building Standards Online Services

The reason why the Council made this decision is as follows:

The proposal is not of an acceptable scale or form and does not comply with safety
and access standards set in the non-statutory "Guidance for Householders" or with
Edinburgh Local Development Plan Policy Des 12. There are no material planning
considerations which would justify approval.

This determination does not carry with it any necessary consent or approval for the
proposed development under other statutory enactments.

Should you have a specific enquiry regarding this decision please contact Val Malone
directly on 0131 529 3485.

T R Lecte

/
Chief Planning Officer
PLACE
The City of Edinburgh Council

Page 96


http://www.edinburgh.gov.uk/info/20067/planning_applications/755/apply_for_planning_permission/4
https://citydev-portal.edinburgh.gov.uk/idoxpa-web/search.do?action=simple&searchType=Application

NOTES

1. If the applicant is aggrieved by the decision to refuse permission for or approval
required by a condition in respect of the proposed development, or to grant permission
or approval subject to conditions, the applicant may require the planning authority to
review the case under section 43A of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act
1997 within three months beginning with the date of this notice. The Notice of Review
can be made online at www.eplanning.scot or forms can be downloaded from that
website. Paper forms should be addressed to the City of Edinburgh Planning Local
Review Body, G.2, Waverley Court, 4 East Market Street, Edinburgh, EH8 8BG. For
enquiries about the Local Review Body, please email
localreviewbody@edinburgh.gov.uk.

2. If permission to develop land is refused or granted subject to conditions and the
owner of the land claims that the land has become incapable of reasonably beneficial
use in its existing state and cannot be rendered capable of reasonably beneficial use
by carrying out of any development which has been or would be permitted, the owner
of the land may serve on the planning authority a purchase notice requiring the
purchase of the owner of the land's interest in the land accordance with Part 5 of the
Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997.

Page 97



Report of Handling

Application for Planning Permission 19/03726/FUL
At 13 Hyvot Bank Avenue, Edinburgh, EH17 8NH
Creation of new driveway into the front garden.

Item Householder fast track
Application number 19/03726/FUL

Wards B16 - Liberton/Gilmerton
Summary

The proposal is not of an acceptable scale or form and does not comply with safety
and access standards set in the non-statutory "Guidance for Householders" or with
Edinburgh Local Development Plan Policy Des 12. There are no material planning
considerations which would justify approval.

Links

Policies and guidance for LDES12, NSHOU,
this application

Development Management report of handling — Page 1 of 6 19/03726/FUL

Page 98



Report of handling

Recommendations

1.1 It is recommended that this application be Refused for the reasons below.

Background

2.1 Site description

The application site is one of a four-in-a-block, two-storey residential properties on the
north side of Hyvot Bank Avenue. It has an access path and rectangular piece of grass
to the front (enclosed by fencing) and a shared rear garden. The neighbouring property
has an access ramp for persons with limited mobility and the property at the end of the
block has a vehicular run-in.

A street lighting column is located on the pavement where the run-is is proposed.

2.2 Site History

06 May 2019: Planning application 19/02101/FUL for the formation of a run-in was
returned to the agent; it was deficient in three separate areas and could not be
accepted.

Main report
3.1 Description Of The Proposal

The application proposes the formation of a mono-block vehicular run-in in the front
garden. a line of gravel with a perforated pipe connected to a soakaway for drainage.
The run-in would be 5.5 metres deep and 2.7 metres wide. It would adjoin a 1.2 metre
wide pedestrian access.

There are a number of run-ins in the street, some with and some without an associated
drop kerb crossings. However, planning permission has has been previously granted
for only five run-ins since 1991; others will be lawful by virtue of being in place over 4
years.

A street lighting column is located on the pavement where the run-is is proposed. To
accommodate the run-in, this would be required to be moved at the expense of the
applicant through a legal agreement.

3.2 Determining Issues

Section 25 of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 states - Where, in
making any determination under the planning Acts, regard is to be had to the

Development Management report of handling — Page 2 of 6 19/03726/FUL

Page 99



development plan, the determination shall be made in accordance with the plan unless
material considerations indicate otherwise.

Do the proposals comply with the development plan?

If the proposals do comply with the development plan, are there any compelling
reasons for not approving them?

If the proposals do not comply with the development plan, are there any compelling
reasons for approving them?

3.3 Assessment
To address these determining issues, it needs to be considered whether:

(a). The proposed scale, form and design is acceptable and would accord with
neighbourhood character;

(b). The proposal will cause an unreasonable loss to neighbouring amenity;
(c). Any impacts on equalities or human rights are acceptable;

(d). Any comments raised have been addressed.

(a). The non-statutory "Guidance for Householders" sets a standard for the adequate
incorporation of vehicular run-ins in domestic front gardens and seeks to protect the
integrity of residential/street boundaries and to minimise the disruption of too many or
too large openings. It normally requires a minimum depth of 6 metres, to accommodate
vehicles properly; less than this can lead to problems of vehicles overhanging
pavements, with consequent disruption to safe pedestrian passage.

It would not be possible to increase the run-in depth to 6 metres, without
disrupting/removing pedestrian access on the side gable leading to the rear garden.
The proposed run-in would not meet the safety standards set in this Guidance. The
Guidance also states that vehicular access must not be formed where it would interfere
with street lighting; a street light is located close to what would be the western edge of
the run-in and is likely to be compromised.

The application does not make clear if there is an intention to remove the existing fence
bordering the pedestrian path; if this were to be removed, the resultant opening would
exceed the recommended maximum width of 3 metres.

The proposal is not of an acceptable scale or form and does not comply with non-
statutory "Guidance for Householders" or with Edinburgh Local Development Plan
Policy Des 12.

(b). The proposal complies with the aims and objectives of the non-statutory "Guidance
for Householders" in relation to the protection of neighbouring residential amenity.

(c). There would be no impact on equalities and human rights.
(d). There are no public comments to be addressed.

It is recommended that this application be Refused for the reasons below.

Development Management report of handlipga—ge 100Page 30of6 19/03726/FUL



3.4 Conditions/reasons/informatives

Reasons:-

1. The proposal is contrary to the Local Development Plan Policy Des 12 in respect
of Alterations and Extensions, as it does not meet the required safety and access
standardsfor the formation of a vehicle run-in.

2. The proposals are contrary to development plan policy on extensions and
alterations as interpreted using the non-statutory Guidance for Householders as they
do not meet the required safety and access standards for the formation of a vehicle
run-in.

Risk, Policy, compliance and governance impact

4.1 Provided planning applications are determined in accordance with statutory
legislation, the level of risk is low.

Equalities impact

5.1 The equalities impact has been assessed as follows:

The application has been assessed and has no impact in terms of equalities or human
rights.

Consultation and engagement

6.1 Pre-Application Process
Pre-application discussions took place on this application.
6.2 Publicity summary of representations and Community Council comments

No representations have been received.

Background reading / external references

e To view details of the application go to

e Planning and Building Standards online services

Development Management report of handling —Page 1Feg_e 4 of 6 19/03726/FUL


https://citydev-portal.edinburgh.gov.uk/idoxpa-web/search.do?action=simple&searchType=Application

Statutory Development
Plan Provision

Date registered

Drawing
numbers/Scheme

David R. Leslie
Chief Planning Officer
PLACE

The application site is identified as being within the Urban
Area in the adopted Edinburgh Local Development Plan
2016.

6 August 2019
01 and 02.,

Scheme 1

The City of Edinburgh Council

Contact: Val Malone, Senior planning officer
E-mail:val.malone@edinburgh.gov.uk Tel:0131 529 3485

Links - Policies

Relevant Policies:

LDP Policy Des 12 (Alterations and Extensions) sets criteria for assessing alterations
and extensions to existing buildings.

Non-statutory guidelines 'GUIDANCE FOR HOUSEHOLDERS' provides guidance
for proposals to alter or extend houses or flats.

Development Management report of handlil;rga—ge 102Page 50f6 19/03726/FUL



Appendix 1

Consultations

No consultations undertaken.

END

Development Management report of handling —Pag e 1FG$3 6 of 6 19/03726/FUL



IMPORTANT: Please read and follow the guidance notes provided when co

/00162 /R@UREF

NOTICE OF REVIEW

Under Section 43A(8) Of the Town and County Planning (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997 (As amended) In Respect
of Decisions on Local Developments
The Town and Country Planning (Schemes of Delegation and Lqcal Review Procedure) {SCOTLAND)

Regulations 2013

The Town and Country Planning (Appeals) (SCOTLAND) Regulations 2013

[Tletin this

form. Failure to supply all the relevant information could invalidate your notige of review.

L2

PLEASE NOTE IT IS FASTER AND SIMPLER TO SUBMIT PLANNING AEﬁLICATIONS
ELECTRONICALLY VIA https://www.eplanning.scot Q an

e
1. Applicant’s Details 2. Agent’s Details (if any) (G =3
i A—]
Title V[,V Ref No. = > 2P
Forename K pRYs270f Forename _g_)" o
Surname 5 Z !- EE K o U S k’ Surname £
Company Name Company Name
Building No./Name [5 Building No./Name
Address Line 1 H VUOT BA Nk Address Line 1
Address Line 2 AV EMVE Address Line 2
Town/City EDJ- VB LGH Town/City
Postcode ElIZ 8NH Postcode
Telephone Telephone
Mobile Mobile
Fax Fax
Emait Email

3. Application Details

Planning autherity

THE CiTF OF EuvBuled Covinc.y

Planning authority’s application reference number f 7 503 Z > 4 / FUL
' /

Site address

13 HYvor Baww AvewmE
EDiV gy LEH
E4 17 Smy

Description of proposed development

CREATION

OF Velu DRvelay IV THE Flon C248 by )

1
Page 104




yl / / .
Date of application Date of decision (if any) 20/
06 /08201l ,///a/ ?

Note. This notice must be served on the planning authority within three months of the date of decision notice or
from the date of expiry of the period allowed for determiningﬂe application.

4. Nature of Application

Application for planning permission (including householder application)

Application for planning permission in principle

Further application (including development that has not yet commenced and where a time limit has
been imposed, renewal of planning permission and/or modification, variation or removal of a planning
condition)

Application for approval of matters specified in conditions

5. Reasons for seeking review

Refusal of application by appointed officer

Failure by appointed officer to determine the application within the period allowed for determination
of the application

Conditions imposed on consent by appointed officer

DD@ 0 DQ

6. Review procedure

The Local Review Body will decide on the procedure to be used to determine your review and may at any time
during the review process require that further information or representations be made to enabie them to determine
the review. Further information may be required by one or a combination of procedures, such as: written
submissions; the holding of one or more hearing sessions and/or inspecting the land which is the subject of the
review case.

Please indicate what procedure (or combination of procedures) you think is most appropriate for the handling of
your review. You may tick more than one box if you wish the review to be conducted by a combination of
procedures.

Further written submissions H
One or more hearing sessions

Site inspection IIJ/

Assessment of review documents only, with no further procedure m/

If you have marked either of the first 2 options, please explain here which of the matters (as set out in your
statement below) you believe ought to be subject of that procedure, and why you consider further submissions or a
hearing necessary.

7. Site inspection

In the event that the Local Review Body decides to inspect the review site, in your opinion:

Can the site be viewed entirely from public land? m/
Is it possible for the site to be accessed safely, and without barriers to entry? m/

2
Page 105




If there are reasons why you think the Local Review Body would be unable to undertake an unaccompanied site
inspection, please explain here:

8. Statement

You must state, in full, why you are seeking a review on your application. Your statement must set out all matters
you consider require to be taken into account in determining your review. Note: you may not have a further
opportunity to add to your statement of review at a later date. It is therefore essential that you submit with your
notice of review, all necessary information and evidence that you rely on and wish the Local Review Body to
consider as part of your review. :

If the Local Review Body issues a notice requesting further information from any other person or body, you will
have a period of 14 days in which to comment on any additional matter which has been raised by that person or
body.

State here the reasons for your notice of review and all matters you wish to raise. If necessary, this can be
continued or provided in full in a separate document. You may also submit additional documentation with this form.

0{1 ‘L{‘C S OQA,((’," 50/? /’lece_ﬂ/e.ﬁ[ ‘flt‘%oﬂ—l«:vé‘o-z %m.-;
c“"’"'-'l"ﬂ—q.c.ﬂo-._ gu oo '
:& my - A«.‘J ,/Jﬂé i, ATaS “/Z-‘tf/
UZ‘"J af v v d., Qéa%?

Uplic.fra.. L wage Sy oS Person A
@ bl oo TS 4l o
A e A Ko sletl

Have you raised any matters which were not before the appointed officer at the time
your application was determined? Yes o

If yes, please explain below a) why your are raising new material b) why it was not raised with the appointed officer
before your application was determined and ¢) why you believe it shouild now be considered with your review,

E.}C,a/eﬁa‘cjy‘;bh o4 Q(,/folﬁo ‘-1(.4 /"}Q .

3
Page 106




8.a. The new material is raising because | have to clarified mistakes made by my contractor.
My explanation shows that my application meets the required criteria for obtaining planning
permission. The attached map from The City of Edinburgh District Council Department of
Economic Development and Estates year 1980 show that:

= there is more than 6 meters run in depth but still retain access to the path
¢ 3 meters wide for car and 1 meter for path (together 4 meters)
¢ there is enough space to avoid famp post

8.b. | was sure that my contractor will present all the necessary details that will help in a
positive decision, but unfortunately it did not happen. Maybe this is due to the many work
performed and the heavy load of duties, which resulted in the presentation of incorrect
details.

8.c. | believed that my explanation and materials provided can illustrate the situation and on
this basis my application will be approved

Kind regards

Krzysztof Skierkowski

Page 107



'9. List of Documents and Evidence

Please provide a list of all supporting documents, materials and evidence which you wish to submit with your notice
of review

{ -Apfplﬂc‘\)ﬁbﬁl
2 De oy totfice
3 --EC-PO-L}‘F' 0% ACU—-M'L:}
[T plony tundy BT Confasils, WH, tuisted,
S ik o d Lo
g"’fﬂ_op " & c’“"'ﬂ-é_g‘ Sheuy % Fl'vé.c_pgb,,
"‘;L “ff'*% Jear 970 Ly Scda_,ﬁ%ﬁa%_&éa_»/cm
1= 5Teck Lighting Seche, deciiros .
N

ote. The planning duthority Will make a copy of the notice of review, the review documents and any notice of the
procedure of the review available for inspection at an office of the planning authority until such time as the review is
determined. It may also be available on the planning authority website.

e, )

/

10. Checklist

Please mark the appropriate boxes to confirm that you have provided all supporting documents and evidence
relevant to your review:

Full completion of all parts of this form m/

Statement of your reasons for requesting a review W

All documents, materials and evidence which you intend to rely on (e.g. plans and drawings or
other documents} which are now the subject of this review. @/

Note. Where the review relates to a further application e.g. renewal of planning permission or madification,
variation or removal of a planning condition or where it relates to an application for approval of matters specified in
conditions, it is advisable to provide the application reference number, approved plans and decision notice from
that earlier consent,

DECLARATION

|, the applicant/agent hereby serve notice on the planning authority to review the application as set out on this form
and in the supporting documents. | hereby confirm that the information given in this form is true and accurate to the
best of my knowledge.

Signature: -: Name: |KP2¥57pt Sk srekousg o| Date 0///3 / o/
/ / i}

Any personal data that you have been asked to provide on this from will be held and processed in accordance with

Data Protection Legislation.

4
Page 108



*€DINBVRGH -

THE CITY OF EDINBURGH COUNCIL

Business Centre G.2 Waverley Court 4 East Market Street Edinburgh EHB BBG Tel: 0131 529 3550 Fax: 0131 529 6206 Email:
planning.syslems@edinburgh.gov.uk

Applications cannol be validated until all the necessary documentation has been submitted and the required fee has been paid.
Thank you for completing this application form:;
ONLINE REFERENCE 1001759842-001

The online reference is the unique reference for your online form only. The Planning Authority will allocate an Application Number when
your form is validated. Please quote this reference if you need to conlact the planning Authority about this application.

Type of Application

What is this application for? Please select one of the following: =

IZI Application for planning permission (including changes of use and surface mineral warking).
D Application for planning permission in principle.
D Further application, (including renewat of planning permission, modification, variation or removal of a planning condition etc)

L—_I Application for Approval of Malters specified in conditions.

Description of Proposal

Please describe the proposal including any change of use: * (Max 500 characters)

Crealion of new driveway into the front garden

Is this a temporary permission? * D Yes |Z| No

If a change of use is to be included in the proposal has it already taken place? D Yes No
(Answer 'No' if there Is no change of use.) *

Has the work already been started and/or completed? *

No D Yes — Started D Yes - Completed

Applicant or Agent Details

Are you an applicant or an agent? * (An agent is an architect, consultant or someone else acting
on behalf of the applicant in connection with this application} D Applicanl EIAgent

Page 10of 8

Page 109




Agent Details

Please enter Agent details

Company/Organisalion:

Ref. Number;

First Name: *

Last Name: *

Telephone Number: * _

Extension Number:

Maobile Number;

Fax Number:

Bartosz

Building Name:

Knuta

Building Number:

Address 1
{Street): "

Address 2:

Town/City: *

Country: *

Posteode: *

You must enter a Building Name or Number, or both: *

2

17

Mearenside

Edinburgh

Scolland

EH12 8UQ

Is the applicant an individual or an organisation/corporate entity? *

X Individual O Organisalion/Corporate enlity

Applicant Details

Please enter Applicant details

Title:

Other Title:

First Name: *

Last Name: *

Company/Organisation

Telephone Number: *

Extension Number:

Mobile Number:

Fax Number:

Email Address: *

Mr

Building Name:

Krzysztof

Building Number:

Skierkowski

Address 1
{Street): *

Address 2;

Town/City: *

Country; *

Postcode: *

You must enter a Building Name or Number, or both: *

13

Hyvol Bank Avenue

Edinburgh

Scotland

EHt7 8NH

Page 110

Page20f 8




Site Address Details

Planning Autharity: City of Edinburgh Council

Full postal address of the site (including postcode where available):
Address 1: 13 HYVOT BANK AVENUE

Address 2:

Address 3:

Addraess 4:

Address 5:

Town/City/Setllement: EDINBURGH

Post Code: EH17 8NH

Please identify/describe tha localion of the sile or sites

668714

Northing Easting

329072

Pre-Application Discussion

Have you discussed your proposal with the planning authority? *

g Yes D No

Pre-Application Discussion Details Cont.

In what format was the feedback given? *
[ Meeting O tetephone T Letter Email

Please provide a description of the feedback you were given and the name of the officer who provided this feedback, If a processing
agreement [note 1] Is currently in place or if you are currently discussing a processing agreement with the planning authority, please
provide details of this. (This will help the authorily to deal with this application more efficiently.) * (max 500 characlers)

previous application returned by Mr.Steven Leslie. Mr. Leslie kindly included guidance and some direclions for new application

Title: L Other litle:

First Name: Steven Last Name:
Correspondence Reference Dale (dd/mm/yyyy):
Number: 19/02101/FUL

Note 1. A Processing agreement involves setting out the key stages involved in determining a planning application, identifying what

Leslie

06/05/2019

information is required and from whom and setting timescales for the delivery of various stages of the process.

Page 111

Page3of 8




Site Area

Please state the sile area: 15.00

Piease slate the measurement type used: L—.l Hectares (ha) |Z| Square Metres (sq.m)

Existing Use

Please describe the current or most recent use: = {(Max 500 characters)

front garden covered with turf and surrounded by fence

Access and Parking

Are you proposing a new altered vehicle access to or from a public road? * Yes EI No

If Yes please describe and show on your drawings the posifion of any existing. Allered or new access points, highlighting the changes
you propose to make. You should also show exisling foolpaths and note if thera will be any impact on these.

Are you proposing any change to public paths, public rights of way or affecling any public right of access? * D Yes No

I Yas please show on your drawings the pasition of any affecled areas highlighling the changes you propose fo make, including
arrangements for continuing or alternative public access.,

How many vehicle parking spaces (garaging and open parking) currently exist on the application 0
Site?

How many vehicle parking spaces (garaging and open parking) do you propose on the site {i.e. the 1
Total of existing and any new spaces or a reduced number of spaces)? *

Please show on your drawings the position of existing and proposed parking spaces and identify if these are for the use of particular
types of vehicles (e.g. parking for disabled people, coaches, HGV vehicles, cycles spaces).

Water Supply and Drainage Arrangements

Will your proposal require new or allered water supply or drainage arrangements? * D Yes No

Do your proposals make provision for sustainable drainage of surface waler?? * IZI Yes D No
(e.g. SUDS arrangements) *

Note:-
Please include details of SUDS arrangements on your plans

Selecting 'No’ 1o the above question means that you could be in breach of Environmental legislation.

Are you proposing to connect to the public water supply network? *
l:' Yes

D No, using a private water supply

No connection required

If No, using a private waler supply, please show on plans the supply and ali works needed to provide it (on or off site).

Paged of 8

Page 112




Assessment of Flood Risk

Is the site within an area of known risk of flooding? * D Yes E No D Don't Know

If the sile is within an area of known risk of flooding you may need to submit a Flood Risk Assessment before your application can be
determined. You may wish 1o contact your Planning Authority or SEPA for advice on what information may be required.

Do you think your proposal may increase the flood risk elsewhere? * D Yes No D Don't Know
Trees
Ara there any trees on or adjacent to the applicalion site? * D Yes E No

I Yes, please mark on your drawings any trees, known protecied trees and their canopy spread close to the proposal site and indicate if
any are to be cut back or felled.

Waste Storage and Collection

Do the plans incorporate areas to store and aid the collection of waste (including recycling)? * D Yes IZI No

If Yes or No, please provide further details: * {Max 500 characlers)

nol required, property bin are stored elsewhere

Residential Units Including Conversion

Does your proposal include new or additional houses and/or flals? * D Yes No

All Types of Non Housing Development — Proposed New Floorspace

Does your proposal alter or create non-residential floorspace? * D Yes No

Schedule 3 Development

Does the proposal involve a form of development listed in Schedule 3 of the Town and Country D Yes No E’ Don't Know
Ptanning {Development Management Procedure {Scolland) Regulations 2013 *

If yes, your proposal will additionally have to be advertised in a newspaper circulating in the area of the developmenl. Your planning
authority will do this an your behalf but will charge you a fee. Please check the planning authority’s websile for advice on the additional
fee and add this to your planning fee,

If you are unsure whether your proposal involves a form of development listed in Schedule 3, please check the Help Text and Guidance
noles before contacting your planning authority.

Planning Service Employee/Elected Member Interest

Is the applicant, or the applicant's spouse/partner, either a member of staff within the planning service or an D Yes No
elected member of the planning authority? *

Page5of 8

Page 113




Certificates and Notices

CERTIFICATE AND NOTICE UNDER REGULATION 15 - TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT
PROCEDURE) (SCOTLAND} REGULATION 2013

One Certificate must be completed and submitted along with the application form, This Is most usually Cerlificate A, Form 1,
Certificate B, Certificate C or Certificate E.

Are youlthe applicant the sole owner of ALL the land? * IZI Yes D No

Is any of the land part of an agricultural holding? * D Yes IZI Ne

Certificate Required

The following Land Ownership Cerlificate is required to complele this seclion of the proposal:

Cerlificate A

Land Ownership Certificate

Certificate and Notice under Regulation 15 of the Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (Scotland)
Regulations 2013

Certificate A

{ hereby certify that —

(1) - No person other than myselfithe applicanl was an owner {Any person who, in respect of any part of the land, is the owner o Is the
lessae under a lease thereof of which not less than 7 years remain unexpired.) of any part of the land to which the application relales at
the beginning of the period of 21 days ending with the date of the accompanying application.

(2) - None of the land to which the application relates constitules or forms part of an agricultural holding

Signed: Bartosz Knuta
On behalf of; Mr Krzysztof Skierkowski
Date: 06/08/2019

[X] piease tick here o certify this Centificate. *

Checklist — Application for Planning Permission
Town and Country Planning (Scolland) Act 1997
The Town and Country Planning {Development Management Procedure) (Scottand) Regulalions 2013

Please take a few moments to complete the following checkiist in order to ensure that you have provided all the necessary information
in support of your application, Failure to submit sufficient information with your applicalion may result in your application being deemed
invalid, The planning authority will not start processing your application until it is valid.

a) If this is a further application where there is a variation of condilions attached to a pravious consent, have you provided a statement to
that effect? *

L__] Yes D No |ZI Not applicable to this application

b) If this is an application for planning permission or planning permission in principal where there is a crown Interest in the land, have
you provided a statement to that effect? *

D Yes L__l No IZ' Not applicable to this application

¢) I this is an application for planning permission, planning permission in principle or a further application and the application is for

development balonging to the categories of national or major development (other than one under Section 42 of the planning Act), have
you provided a Pre-Application Consultation Report? *

D Yes D No El Not applicable to this application

Page 6 of 8

Page 114




Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997
The Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) {Scolland) Regulations 2013

d) If this Is an application for planning permission and the application relates to development belonging to the calegories of national or
major developments and you do not benefit from exemption under Regulation 13 of The Town and Country Planning {Development
Management Procedure) (Scotland) Regulations 2013, have you provided a Design and Access Statement? *

D Yes D No E Not applicable to this application
e) If this is an application for planning permission and relates to development belonging 1o the category of local developmenis (subject

to regulation 13. {2) and (3} of the Development Management Procedura (Scolland) Regulations 2013} have you provided a Design
Staterment? *

D Yes D No E Not applicable to this application

N If your application relates to installation of an antenna to be employed in an electronic communication network, have you pravided an
ICNIRP Declaralion? *

D Yes D No Not applicable to this application

g) If this is an application for planning permission, planning permission in principle, an application for approval of matters specified in
conditions or an applicalion for mineral development, have you provided any other plans or drawings as necessary:

Site Layout Plan or Block plan.

D Elevations.

D Floor plans.

D Cross seclions.

D Roof plan,

D Master Plan/Framework Plan.

D Landscape plan.

D Photographs and/or photomontages.

D Other.

If Other, please specify: * (Max 500 characters)

Provide copies of the following documents if applicable:

A copy of an Environmental Statement. * [ ves NIA
A Design Statement or Design and Access Slatement. * D Yes lZi N/A
A Flood Risk Assessment, * O ves Bl wa
A Drainage impact Assessment {including proposals for Sustainable Drainage Systems). * D Yes N/A
Drainage/SUDS layout, * D Yes IE N/A
A Transport Assessment or Trave! Plan D Yes IZ' NIA
Contaminated Land Assessment, * D Yes IZI N/A
Habitat Survey. * O ves X nia
A Processing Agreement, * D Yeas N/A

Other Stalementls (please specify). {Max 500 characlers}

Page 7of 8

Page 115




Declare — For Application to Planning Authority

|, the applicant/agent certify that this is an application to the planning authority as described in this form. The accompanying
Plans/drawings and additional information are provided as a part of this application.

Declaration Name: Mr Barlosz Knuta

Declaration Date: 06/08/2019

Payment Details

Online payment: |G
gesatics I

Created: 06/08/2019 12:05

Page 8 of 8

Page 116




BOUNDARY FENCE

HEW DRIVEWAY COMPLETED
WITH STANDARD MONDBLOCKS
AND FLATTOP KERBS ALONG
DRIVEWAY PERIMETER

PROPERTY

LINE OF GRAVEL

WITH PERFORATED
PIPE CONNECTED TO
SOAK AWAY FOR

FRONT DOOR

BOUNDARY FENCE

leiftlafmx-m._._zm TARMAC

PATHWAY

o

. 1

EXISTIG DROPPED CROSSING

1 NEW DROPPED KERB TO 10N ll/
EXISTING DROPPED CROSSING

1500 |

PROPOSED FOOTWAY
DACPPED CROSSING
LIOINING BASTING
DAOPPED CROSSING)

PROPOSED DRIVEWAY

13 HYVOT BANK AVENUE
EDINBURGH

EH17 BNH

SCALE 1:100

Page 117



01N272019 Gmail - Driveway

M Gmail Krzysztof Skierkowski <k.skierkowski1@gmail.com>
Driveway

2 messages

To:

Hi Krzysztof,
Further to my site visit today,

If you feel you can create your driveway without needing 1o get our street light moved ,then please go ahead
with this,

Regards Colin
edt e e s o ol vk vl e sl e i Sk ol sk e e o ke o e e ok o vl ol o o e e o e e e ok e e i e e e

This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or
organisation to whom they are addressed.

If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using,
copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its contents to any other person.

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not
be liable for any losses incummed by the recipient.

s s e e e ol ol sl e o o e el o ol e i ke o v e e o e e ool e ol ol sl s e e ok o e e o ok e e sl e e T B e e

Krzysztof Skierkowski [IIIIEIGINGNGEGEGEGEGEGEGEGEGN 19 June 2019 at 22:42
To: LOTHIAN PAVING COMMERCIAL _

[Quoted text hidden}

Page 118

hitps Jfmail google cormymailuf07ik=RechSeedlview=plasearch=all&per mihid=thread- % 3A16367699777369062258 simpl=ms g - 1%3A 163676907773600622 .. 11



011272019 Gmail - Street Lighting Question

Paul Clarke - Business Support Officer - Business Support Services-Customer- Place-City of Edinburgh
Council -14 Bankhead Avenue Edinburgh EH114HD - Telephone: 0131 458 8040- Fax: 0131 453 5188 -
E:Mail: paul.clarke@edinburgh.gov.uk

{Quoted text hidden)
[Quoled text hidden)

Krzysztof Skierkowski 11 June 2019 at 07:21
To: Street Lighting

Dear Sir

Thank you for your email.

My telephone contact number is: ||| G

KRZYSZTOF SKIERKOWSKI
13 Hywots Bank Avenue
EDINBURGH

Midlothian

EH17 8NH

Kind regards

[Quoted text hidden]

Page 119

htips-#mail google.comimailiw07il=T2cchSecBRviewspthsearch=all&permihid=thread- % 3A16349488010576760138&si mpl=msg - P4 3A 163494880105767601... 3



0171212018 Gmail - Street Lighting Question
" Krzysztof Skierkowski

[Quoted text hidden)

Krzysztof Skierkowsi [ NG 10 June 2019 at 07:20
To:

Dear Sirs

I am writing to you regards to my case. | am an owner of a fiat 13 Hywols Bank Avenue, Edinburgh EH17 8NH
| would like to make a parking space on the front of my property but there is placed a lamp, it is on the site of
the entrance of the property.

| have applied to Edinburgh Council for Planning Permission and Footway Dropped Crossing.

Two weeks ago | have received a phone call from Edinburgh Council with message that they do not know what
to answer because the lamp is localed there and | need to contact to with you and ask about your opinion of
this case. Is it possible if you can help me with this issue?

I have attached some pictures with dimensions to show you the lamp and my place. | have a question:

Do | have to move or make a special cover for this lamp?

I need your opinion regarding to this issue. | am not sure what is the procedure in this kind of situation.

Kind Regards

Krzysztof Skierkowski
[Quoted text hidden]
2 attachments

£ 001.pdf
823K

&y 002.pdf
2 710K

Street Lighting

10 June 2019 at 08:52
To: Krzysztof SkierKowskK)

Dear Mr Skierkowzski,

To allow the Street Lighting section to fully address your enquiry could you please provide them with a
contact telephone number ?.

Yours sincerely,
Paul Clarke

Business Support Officer

Page 120

hitps:/imail.google.commailiw07ik=RccbSesBiview=pldsearch=all &permthid=thr ead-43A16343488010576760138si mpi=msg- 4 3A162494880105767601... 213



01122019 Gmail - Street Lighting Question

’l
M Grmai S~

Street Lighting Question

5 messages

To:

Dear Mr Skierkowski

Further to our meeting yesterday | have spoken to our Street Lighting section and they think that the lighting
column may need to be resited. It is difficult to determine if this is possible until an Inspector can vsit the site
to inspect it. The best course of action would be to contact Street Lighting, explain what you are looking to do
and request that they camy out an inspection to see if it is possible to resite the column to allow you to
construct your driveway. Please note that if the column needs to be moved there would be a charge for this.

You should contact them via email on _

If you have any queries please call me on 0131 529 3720.
Regards

Derek Roden

South East Locality
Vet e sl e e e o A e e e o e A e Al v e S W el e o e T R e e ok S dr vk Ak e e e e

This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or
organisation to whom they are addressed.

If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using,
copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its contents to any other person.

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not
be liable for any losses incurred by the recipient.

Ak dr v o sk de e s e e o e e e ke ol o e e o o e e e ook e o e v sk o e el ke el el e e ok o i e

Krzysztof Skierkowski [ 31 May 2019 at 15:56
To: Derek Roden I

Dear Sir

Thank you for your email.
I would like to thank you very much for your invaluable help. | really appreciate it.
Kind regards

Page 121

hiips:/irmail. google.comymail Wl 7ik=f2cchSeeBiview= pldsearch=all&permihid=thread-%3A16349488010576760138simpl= mesg-%3A163494880105767601... 113



ﬁm\&‘“ﬂ\ P\_.,Num\ A — |
o B \A\rm x\%\NMMMm| B \.N.UNOQ\ Dmn,/mv %C

—_ — / Con
- 7 T
| ~
| PROPERTY
|
LINE OF GRAVEL
WITH PEREORAYED FRONT DOOR
PPE CONNECTED TO
SOAK AWAY FOR =
DRAIANGE ——3
_
| ]
e _ BOUNDARY FENCE
HEW DRIVEWAY COMPLETED
WITH STAHDARD MONOBLOCKS
AND FLATTOP KERBS ALONG EXISTING TARMAC
DRIVEWAY PEIM ETER PATHWAY
LAMP POST PROPOSED FOOTWAY
DROPPED CROSSING
{ICINING EXISTIHG
DAOPPED CROSSING]
i
\ | ! H
L]
— NEW DROPPED KERS TO JOI q ————
EXISTIHG DHOPPED CROSSING |
3900
e — 2 e ——
PROPDSED DRIVEWAY

EXISTIG DAOPPED CROSSING
13 HYVOT BANK AVENUE
EDINBURGH
EH17 BNH

SCALE 1:10G0

Page 122



Fddress: 13 Hyvoi Bank  Avepue

FAITH HISSION COLLEGE
DRUHM STREET

!

' |
. "L M.
1 ez -[
:l I' .SCCI.Q {"'L M-g?(_
] 1 i ™
kK N ;
| - a
L 1 f
] il
n |
1 I &
l o~
R R E— :
T ]
13 18 "‘;’ T
=p—
.-‘-*___L-‘. D e
AT ] .
] t o
- 4
15 |
~_ e .
N~ 6\7%\ Tl

-

~—

is is the plan referred to in 8 ~— : ;
he foregoing Feu Disposition AN’( \\\é
. 4L,
. /3
Surveyed By Drawr By Traced By The City of Edinburgh District Counal
AH NR AH AH - gﬁmr;fe snf Economic Development
Orowing /Neg No I
CHS &/ 90/10h4 ———Page{]128 o steet Edobugh B11 107
§ | Jar I Checked By  Saate Telechome 031 725 2474

amraima HLS1 naz1




20190204_115903,jpy

= Al
r .&_.. e .
e el

1.
el

hitps:fimail google.comvmait/uisent/Kitd iVigrLdSdbF sbSdPbHLbIGWq JmSB7projector= 1&messag ePartid=0.1




Page 125






Page 127



Page 128



Neighbours Notified for 19/03726/FUL Date 22 August 2019

T T e
NEssion
Bible College

Location Plan

Reproduclicn from the Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office
i& Crown Copyright.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Licence
Number 100023420 The City of Edinburgh Council 2012,

14 Hyvot Bank Avenue EdinburghEH17 8NJ
12 Hyvot Bank Avenue EdinburghEH17 8NJ
8 Hyvot Bank Avenue EdinburghEH17 8NJ
6 Hyvot Bank Avenue EdinburghEH17 8NJ
4 Hyvot Bank Avenue EdinburghEH17 8NJ
10 Hyvot Bank Avenue EdinburghEH17 8NJ
27 Hyvot Bank Avenue EdinburghEH17 8NH
25 Hyvot Bank Avenue EdinburghEH17 8NH
23 Hyvot Bank Avenue EdinburghEH17 8NH
21 Hyvot Bank Avenue EdinburghEH17 8NH
548 Gilmerton Road EdinburghEH17 7JD

4B Drum Street EdinburghEH17 8QG

Page 129



The Faith Mission College Unit 12 Drum StreetEdinburgh
19 Hyvot Bank Avenue EdinburghEH17 8NH

17 Hyvot Bank Avenue EdinburghEH17 8NH

15 Hyvot Bank Avenue EdinburghEH17 8NH

11 Hyvot Bank Avenue EdinburghEH17 8NH

9 Hyvot Bank Avenue EdinburghEH17 8NH

7 Hyvot Bank Avenue EdinburghEH17 8NH

5 Hyvot Bank Avenue EdinburghEH17 8NH

Page 130



19_03726_FUL-01_-_LOCATION_PLAN-4329851jpg (1240 1754)

UK :
Planning ﬂ
Maps

&
05102019

13 Hyvots Bank Avenue, Edinburgh, EH17 SNH

T
NN R

Scale 11280

Map area hoended by : 320009,668657 329151,668799. Produced an 30 April 2019 from the OS National Geographic Dambase. Reproduction in
whale or part is prohibited withot the prier jon of Ondrance Survey . © Crown copyright 2019. Supplicd by UK PlanningMaps com a
licensed DS parmer (100541735). Unique plan reference: p2buk/ 4 3AFVMGT346

Page 131
n

hitp://citydev-portal.edinburg h. g ovulfidospa-web/files/EGC BSBEAOG 1 AF 86786 1812A8F 6520ECE19_03726_FUL-01_-_LOCATION_PLAN-4329851.jpg



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4.1 Minutes
	5.1 Local Review Body - Procedure
	6.1 18 Bonaly Brae, Edinburgh
	Item 6.1(a) - 18 Bonaly Brae - Decision Notice and Report of Handling
	Item 6.1(b) - 18 Bonaly Brae - LRB Form and Supporting Documents

	6.2 4 Briery Bauks, Edinburgh
	Item 6.2(a) - 4 Briery Bauks - Decision Notice and Report of Handling
	Item 6.2(b) -  4 Briery Bauks - LRB Form and Supporting Documents

	6.3 15 Gilmerton Dykes Drive
	Item 6.3(a) - 15 Gilmerton Dykes Drive - Decision Notice and Report of Handling
	Item 6.3(b) - 15 Gilmreton Dykes Drive - LRB Form and Supporting Documents

	6.4 13 Hyvot Bank Avenue, Edinburgh
	Item 6.4(a) - 13 Hyvot Bank Avenue - Decision Notice and Report of Handling
	Item 6.4(b) - 13 Hyvots Bank Avenue - LRB Form and Supporting Documents_Redacted




